PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
August 19, 2021



PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS IN THE

PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, August 19, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Any individuat with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

Vi.

V.

VIIL

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS

A. Bob K. Recreation Scholarships

B. Mr. Bill Littell, USA Pickleball Association — pickleball update

C. Mr. Tom Duffy and President Dave Richter — outdoor fitness stations

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address and the item you wish to
discuss. Itis requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have mulfiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 15, 2021.

Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of July 26, 2021.

Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of July 27, 2021.

Approve the August 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $150,125.72.
Award the 2021 Asphalt Pathway Repairs contract to Murphy
Construction Services, LLC in an amount not to exceed $62,113.00.

moQO®>

COMMUNICATIONS

A. Resident thank you to Parks Department staff

B. Woodridge Park District thank you

C. Lisle Park District/Representative Costa Howard Community Blood Drive

UNFINISHED BUSINESS



Xl

Xil.

XL

Xiv.

XV.

XVIL.

XVIL.

XVIIlL.

NEW BUSINESS

STAFF REPORTS
A. Community Park Boat Launch Status
B. Public Access to the DuPage River

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Richter

i. Video Recording of Board Meetings
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending July 31, 2021.
C. Commissioners' Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2{c}(21): Discussion of minutes
lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body
of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section
2.06.

OPEN MEETING

CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes.

B. Release of certain closed session meeting minutes.

C. Authorization of the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed
session meetings.

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
July 15, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting fo order at 7:00
p.m. at the Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL
60532, stating the pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07 suspending the
requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body, the July 15, 2021
regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held using remote
participation.

Director Garvy Called Roilk: Commissioners Present in person: Richter
Hummel
Wessel
Commissioners via felephone
Remote access: Altpeter

Staff Present in-person:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti

Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau

Also Present via telephone
remote access:
Parks Manager Hamilton

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Richterled those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

11l. PRESENTATIONS

A. Mr. Bill Littell, US Pickleball Association

Mr. Littell presented statistical and usage information on pickleball both nationally and
locally, citing the lack of appropriate pickleball courts within the Lisle Park District. He
presented a request for the Park Board to consider allocating additional resources for the
conversion of existing tennis courts into pickieball courts within specific park district sites,
including Abbeywood, Arbor View, Beau Bien, and Valley Forge Parks by the end of
2022, citing a National Recreation & Park Association study that reveals the Liste Park
District has 3 2 times the national average of tennis courts to population served. He also
proposed the construction of a 4-court complex at Surrey Ridge Athletic Complex by the
end of 2023, saying it would offer more accessibility to the community. He commended
staff for their cooperative nature, thanked the board for their time and attention, and
looks forward to seeing bona fide courts in Lisle sooner than later.

B. Erica Wise, 20 Years at Camp Summer Quest

President Richter congratulated to Athletic & Youth Camp Manager Erica Wise on 20
years at summer camp. He said the district planted a free for her service in the
community Tree Grove.

0000041



C. Aaron Cerutti, 25 Years at the Lisle Park District

President Richter presented a plaque to Superintendent Cerutti for his 25 years of service
at the Lisle Park District citing his many accomplishments including successful project
management, staff supervision and interdepartmental cooperation and collaboration.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Alipeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, July 15, 2021. Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Wessel, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

VII. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to gpprove consent agenda items A through D, including
the voucher list in the amount of $303,205.96.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 17, 2021.

B. Approve July 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $303,205.96.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, May 14.2022, and Sunday, May 15, 2022 for the
March for Babies Walk in Community Park.

D. Amend Section 1.06 of the Lisle Park District Board Policy Manual to establish two-year
term limits to the offices of the President and Vice President.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Wessel, Hummel, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Vill. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Village of Lisle — 2021 Independence Day Fireworks Display Thank You

The communication is included in the Board Packet.

IX, UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

VIil. NEW BUSINESS

A. 2021 Tennis and Basketball Court Maintenance and Repairs contract- possible action
to issue change order to convert one tennis court to two pickleball courts.

006002



Commissioner Hummel moved to authorize staff to issue a change order to the 2021
Tennis and Basketball Court Repairs contract in the amount of $8,978 to convert one
Abbeywood Park tennis court to two pickleball courts. Commissioner Wessel seconded
the motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Alipeter, Richter.
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

X1.STAFF REPORTS

President Richter thanked Superintendent Silver for including financial comparisons of
2021 to 2019. He commended staff for their work in donating old playground equipment
to Kids Around the World. Superintendent Cerutti explained the process and said this
group is a pleasure to work with. President Richter stated itis a shame about the graffiti
and sign stealing in the parks. Superintendent Cerutti reported someone discharged a
fire extinguisher inside one of the portable restrooms in Community Park. Superintendent
Cerutti stated the district is working closely with the Lisle Police, they take pictures of
anything they think could have more malicious intent, and they continue fo be very
responsive and communicative.

Commissioner Altpeter thanked Director Garvy and Superintendent Cerutti for sending so
much staff to assist the Woodridge Park District with clean up in the wake of the recent
tornados.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XIIL.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIV. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Richter

i. Commissioner Vacancy - appoiniment update

President Richter reported there are 6 candidates for the board vacancy. After brief
discussion, interviews were scheduled for Monday July 26t and Tuesday, July 27th at 7:00
p.m. He asked the other commissioners to provide him with any questions they would like
asked to the candidates so he can compile them into one list.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending, June 30, 2021

Superintendent Silver reported the investments are all collateralized or insured. He
reviewed the financial performance of each fund. He noted a difference within the
Capital Projects Fund where the district issued bonds in 2020 and will issue again in 2022,
He stated enterprise fund is performing well and said he hopes the revenue generated
from the golf course can be put back into the course for capital projects there. He
reported the cost of chlorine for Sea Lion Aquatic Park has just exceeded the cost of
chlorine for the entire year in 2019, which is interesting considering the entire facility is not
open. He said overall the district is doing very well financially all things considered.

C. Commissioners' Reports.

000003



Commissioner Wessel acknowledged the positive performance of the enferprise fund
and reported he really enjoyed the concert in the park.

Commiissioner Altpeter is excited to see the Senior Center open. It's nice to see life back
in the building.

Commissioner Hummel said while he was not there, he heard the fireworks were great,
he liked seeing the intergovernmental cooperation with Woodridge in the aftermath of
the tornados there and said it is sad to see vandalism and theft of signs. He reported he
parficipated in the 4" of July parade with Director Garvy, and he attended the concert
in the park. He said he also attended two Forest Preserve District meetings on the
development of master plans and asked that they consider more access to the rivers.
He also thanked Manager Wise and Superintendent Ceruttj for their years of service. He
said he mentioned it last month and asked if staff had locked into the video recording of
board meetings. Director Garvy replied staff has not investigated this and will certainly
take direction from the board, but said in staff's observations, the only people who have
attended remotely since March 2020 have béen a delegate from the Green Trails
Improvement Association, and that representative is present in person tonight, and a
downstate individual who was interested in hearing the board take action to remove
commissioner privileges from the Board Policy Manual. He said staff has seen no
demand or interest but reiterated if the Board wants staff to fook into it, he will.

XV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel motioned to adjourn open meeting. Commissioner Hummel
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion passed at 7:54 p.m.

000004



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING
JULY 26, 2021

|. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m. in the Lisle Park District Recreation Center Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle,
IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Hummel
Wessel
Richter

Also Present:
Director Garvy

Il. CLOSED SESSION

Commiissioner Hummel moved to go into Closed Session pursuant 1o Open Meetings Act
Section 2(c)(3), the selection of a person fo fill @ public office. Commissioner Wessel
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Alipeter, Richter
Nays:

Abstain:

Motion Passed.

ill. OPEN MEETING
The Board returned to open session at 8:05 pm.

IV: CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Hummel
Wessel
Richter

V. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

No action taken.

VI. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 p.m. Commissioner Hummel
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Wessel, Hummel, Altpeter, Richter
Nays:

Abstain:

Motion Passed.

000005



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING
JULY 27, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m. in the Lisle Park District Recreation Center Mullipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle,
IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Hummel
Wessel
Richter

Also Present:
Director Garvy

Il. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Hummel moved to go into Closed Session pursuant to Open Meetings Act
Section 2(c}(3}, the selection of a person fo fill a public office. Commissioner Wessel
seconded the motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Alfpeter, Richter
Nays:

Abstain:

Motion Passed.

ill. OPEN MEETING
The Board returned to open session at 8:20 pm.

IV: CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Hummel
Wessel
Richter

V. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Commissioner Hummel moved to appoint John Costello as Park Commissioner to fill the

unexpired term of Don Cook. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Alfpeter, Richter
Nays:

Abstain:

Motion Passed.
VI. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 p.m. Commissioner Alipeter
seconded the motion.

000006



Roll Calll:

Ayes: Wessel, Alipeter, Hummel, Richter
Nays:

Abstain:

Motion Passed.

O

000007



Zs 8Lyt
ZS 8Ly T
00°0ST
00°09T
0070491
SLTTTS
SLTTIS
SLTTITS
08°%81T
08°¥%8T
08°%8T
18°LZS

S6°LL
S6°LL

TT1°0¢2
Tt°0€e

SL'61C
SL'61C
00°T€C
00°T¢EC
00°1€C
00" FEC

00°ree
00°veEC

L5609

96509

§6S09

76509

25509

26509

25509

16509

L0508

TZ/¢2/L0

12/€0/80

T2/L2/L0

TZ/0€/L0

12/82/L0

TC/€2/L0

T2/02/L0

12/11/L0

T2/21/L0

0£€9¥000ETOT

€0£9000LL0TE

0229900080T¢

GEEIV000ETOT

GEE9Z000900T

¢099¥%000¢T0T

SEEIV000ELTOT

009900000052

09L92000800%

JdTIYISNI SONI¥dS XDNdL T0
6G8LET

SIdV¥d ¥M2N¥L 3 ONIYAS TIounv
ONINQL ON¥Id 10
TET
YILOHS 1YY
dL¥NOEYYOId WNIAOS 10
NI-GL99ETO

ONI ‘SHASIYA¥AINT Fdnd ¥NO¥

WIY ¥3ILS dI¥s 10
ZEOVE/ PAS

01T SUSIMAYHLNA YIIV

ENIT dOL¥D TO

SZTE66LT

XINOLOW TO
€8L6LT

SI¥d¥d dIHM d3IM 3 9umoId 10
TE96LT

ONI ‘00 LNAIWdINOT YHANYXIATY

ONIEOLINOW WM¥YTIY 120-90¥ TO0

S00T-998¥FCC

ONI SWELSAS NOILOHLIO WMYTV

SNOIS 10

¥69€1C

ONI OSNIOVWI JHEDONVAJY

¥I049Nvy

Igv

nda¥no¥

YLTY

NYXHETY

WAY'IY

LY WHILI
/LWNY HOIOANI

T s doYd

¥9°08L‘C 12/21/80
(TYLOL MOdNIA
007061 12/21/80
SIVLOL YOdNIA
SL'TTS 12/21/80
CTYLOL YOANEA
08°%¥8T 12/21/80
SIVLOL dOONIA
c6LGL T¢/21/80
26 LGL 12/21/80
267 LSL tc/zt/80
STYLOL YOANHEA
00°1€C T2/21/80
PTYI0L dOdNEA
00°peET T2/91/L0
LAWY MOEHD AL¥A HFHO

# MDEHD

AL¥Vd "ANT

1202/21/80 OL

dHEWAN LNNOJOVY

1202/60/L0 MWOYA

ONILSIT UOIOANI dIVd

LOTHLSIA dd¥d

NOTLAIHOSHd WHLI
# TDOIOANI

MOM"0000SPdY
TP:LT:80
1202/21/80

HISTIT

# JOUNHIA

ar
CHWIL
ULYd



gr9¢
8F"9¢€
8F"S€E
00°800"T
00 cse
00°96L
00°800°T
8L°€SL

LT €LE
LT €LE

§2°00¢
§Z°00¢€

9€£°08
9€°08
98°9LT
9879LT
98°GLT
§6°CEE

§6°C€EC
§6°C€ETC

00°00T
00°00T
F9°08L°Z

Z1°20€’t
[AREA

STYLOL dOUNHA

8V 9¢ 12/90/80

UIVLOL YOANIEA

00°800°1 12/21/80

VIVLIOL dOdNIA

8L ESL 12/21/80
8LESL 12/21/80
8L7€ESL Tz/e1/80

VIVLCL JOANEA

98°9LT 12/02/L0

STYLOL YOONFEA

§6°2¢€¢€ T2/21/80

§6°cLe 1Z/c1/80

STYLOL J0aNdA

r9-08L'2 12/¢1/80

0rS09

29509

65509

66509

65509

81509

85509

85509

1e/22/L0

12/62/L0

1¢/21/L0

12/62/L0

T2/€2/L0

T2/91/L0

12/€2/L0

T2/02/L0

12/82/L0

06T90000000T

00ZS0TO00TTS
¢0¢S0T000TTS

000S0T000TTS

000S0TO00TTS

000S0TO00TTS

0T0T0000000T

0929€0002TTC

0929€000211¢

0E€E9F0O00ETOT

INAWAESINGWITY dOVITIW 1¢2/2/L TO
TZZZLO0IDOVATIN

NYHIdA¥E dI998d
dddd ddTLLod 20

g0oNncIT 10
6TETSHORE

13449

SIONITTII FOVMIAEG NUHINVIY JHLATVIYE

ASIANYHOUEIW HTYSHd T0

6GC66TAL

SHACTD dATOD 1O
¥2800¢

HSIANYHOYHW dATESTE  T0
S0€002

0D A9SaAvdd 3 HOIYHATIIH THDINOIH

12/9T/L ILNIWIDYTIAHY MDAY4 TO
TZOTLOADANYd

NYWAYYEd MEHLLIYW NVWAIUHAY

SI¥VYd ¥IVJdd¥ DVAH 10
18¢220¢

a4vod TOJLNOD T0
T€€T02

OTT SNOIINTOS dS¥Yd NTOSHSVE

AITIYISNI SOHNIYAS ¥¥dd 10
ZLeLET

IKY WALI
/LAWY EDIOANI

4 FHD¥d

LAY MDHHD AL¥Q ¥HD

# MOHEHD

dL¥d "ANI

120¢/21/80 OL

JIIHON LNOODDOY

1202/60/L0 RWOUA

ONILSIT FOIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYLSIA XMdvd

NOTILATIHDSAG WHLI

# HOIOANI # YOANJIA

MOM00006FdY
TP:iLT 80
HISIT 1Z02/21/80

dI
THRIL
ALYd



00°2L6'T
00°2L6°T
00°s02
00" S0¢
00°50¢
00°¥8Z'T

067091
05°091

057091
067091

067091
087091

057021
06°09t1

057091
057091

067091
067091

057091
057091

057091
057091
00"ope’l

007029
007029

007029
00°0e€9

00°2L6'T 12/21/80
fTYLOL JOUNHA

00°50¢ 12/21/80

STYLOL YOANHEA

00°%82°7T T2/21/80
00°%8Z°T T2/21/80
00 v8z’1 T¢/¢1/80
00°¥8Z'T 12/21/80
00°%82°1 TZ/21/80
00°%8Z°1 T2/21/80
00°¥8Z'1 T2/21/80
00°¥8Z°T 12/21/80

CIVLOL dOONEA

99509

59509

72509

79509

79509

79509

79509

79509

79509

79609

£9509

£€9509

T2/10/80

T2/ST/L0

TZ/LT/LO

TZ/LT/LO

1Z/LT/L0

12/LT/L0

12/LT/L0

1Z/LT/L0O

12/L1/L0

T2/LT/LO

TZ/L1/L0

12/20/80

02L90000€£00T

092900000052

0099000000G2

009900000052

00990000006¢

009900000052

00990000005¢

009900000052

0099000000S¢

009900000062

000S0T000TTS

000G0TOO00TTS

INIYW TYONNY OMddWIL

10
10-80120¢2

ONI SHWHLSAS DIWWOD

ONILSHIL NOLLAY DINV¥d

quToynd ®

NOW WMVYTIVY HLIWSMOVTd dds-1A0

ONTJOLINOW WY¥¥IY 104d3d dds-Tacl

ONIYOLINOW WYYTIY SAdY¥d dAS-TI0C

ONIYOLINOKW WHYTIY 00 dds-TAL

ONIHOLINOW WIVTIV ¥ dAs-T0aC

OW WYY¥TY¥ LS TOOHDS €26 dds-TI0l

YOLINOW WYV¥TIVY NYIAYL J4dAS-T100

NOW WYd¥TIV LNIVW d9 T dds-T1al

10
660LT

49Id ODV¥DIHD

10

BZ0P9£00NI

10
LZ0P9E00NT

10
9Z0%9€00NI

10
GZ0¥9€00NI

10
¥C079€00NI

10
£C0P9E00NI

0
ZZ0V9E00NI

T0
TZ0P9EL00NT

d¥Id NYLITOdOYLAW ODVYOIHD

ASIANYHOIIN HATYSHE

STIYd A7T0D

10
TCLTL

10
122080

QTT MOITIIM

OHWWOD

dIATIHD

IHD

A709TdNd

NOILdT¥DSEd WALI

LAY WALI
/IRY FOICANI

€ tAOYd

00°0%¥2‘T 12/21/80
00°0¥%2'T 12/21/80
IWY MDEHD HLYA MHD

# MOHHD

JL¥d "ANI

1202/21/80 OL

FHIWON ILNNOJOY

T202/60/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dINd

LOIYMLSIA X¥9Yd dTSIT

# ADIOANT

# JOANIA

MOM®00005%d¥Y ‘AT
Tv:L1:80 1AWIL
Tz0Z/21/80 :3ivd



€9°8%
£€9°8¥%

66°TVT
66°TP1T

09°€LT
09°€LT

TT1°60T
IT1°601

[AAN NS
z2z70¢€z

95" 16GE
9G6°TGE

8E°ISV 2
09°2ev
86°€88°¢C

rE"208
PE°208
98 SV
0Z2°€91
2£°68¢
2E°68¢
ST°SETC
BL'9Y
80°9L
6C° 8L
PL"8E
99°vee
§9°889
81°696°C
ZZ°850°¢€
TP 610°T
6T°99¢
€9°0TL TT

S6°G¢
§6°G¢

00°2L6’T

109920009001
1¢/€¢/L0

10996T00L0Z2
1c/€2/L0

T0%98100L0CC
12/€2/L0

T099%100L02C
T2/€2/L0

T0995000CT0T
12/L2/L0

T0992000900T
TZ/Lz/ L0

TO99TTO0TTITS
T0990T000TTS
Te/Le/LO

T09910002TT¢C
T099T0002T0T
109921006012
T0992T0060T¢
T099T000ZTTZC
T099T0Q00ZTIOT
T0992000900T
T09920009001
T0992000900T
10992000900T
TOS9€1002T0T
1099€T002T0T
1099600080T¢C
T099600080T¢
109900000012
T0990000000T
109920009001
TZ2/L2/L0

T0995100L0¢2¢
TZ2/92/L0

¥Y¥d KTTENNOD TO
PO0E6Z86T8-ECLOTC

ISNOH YEANIX/AFTZLEN TO
LOQTTLVTI8-E£ZLOTC

WAFISAW 10d3d TO
0000TLPTITB-ECLOTC

NAJIAYL NIIFNYdd TO
65060056L0-E2LOTC

ENIVA 9 ¥YEAIY 10
600L0LZE08-TZLELO

SLHOTTLEEYLS LD ¥YITIV 10
£608€0606%-TCLCLO

SM 20
dOHSO¥d dd 710
6G0990€0T2-TELZLO

ILYIH 2D LT
LYAH 20 9T
I¥3H 44D ST

442 ¥l
20 €1
20 ¢T

P# 3 €# SsaI¥Id TIVE TI1T
SIOT ONIMYYd d3MOT 0T
S# 3 C# dTHIA TIVE 60

¥adY A¥T1d JUIIHDIT 80

AOYYYD SAY¥d L0

Lddd sy¥vd 90

1004 4¥1IS S0

d¥i1s o0

L0 2dd €0

dLD JWd 20

NIYINNOA/AOVLS/SANCd 10
LTOPETZLYPO-TZLELO

TYIYOWEN SIdIA TO
9P TL80E8YT-TE9CLO

LAY WHLI
/IAY HEDIOANI

12 +39¥4

1Z°LLS 12/0€/L0 $ZS09
TZ LLS 1Z/0€/L0 v2509
T2 LLS 12/0€/L0 v2509
T2 LLS TZ/0E/L0 $2509
SZ LER'ST 12/90/80 T#509
1Z°LL8 T2/0€/L0 F2509
SZ LEF’ST 12/90/80 17509
SC LER ‘ST 12/90/80 T9S09
TZ LLS 12/0€/L0 ¥Z509
STYLOL dOdNHA
LAY MOHHD HL¥YA MHD # YMOHHD

MEIHAN LNOODDY
HI¥d CANI
T¢0c/21/80 OL

T20Z/60/L0 WO¥A

ONILSIT EDIOANI dIW¥d
IDIYLSIA MY¥d

NOSIQE HILTYIMNOWWOD NORWWOD
NOILAI¥ISId WHLI

# FDIOANI # JOONIA

MOM*00005Pd¥ -dI

TH:LT:80 ‘UNIL

4751

1202/21/80

CULYd



00°006°LT
007008 ‘LT
00°00G6 ‘LT
§9°90L°T
S9°90L°T
59°90L’'T
9y FTIE’9T

L9°8¢
L9°8¢

SL"E8S
SL°E8S

LE 9C
LE"9Z

66°28% T2/0€/L0
66°C8% 12/0¢€/L0
66°28F TZ/0€/L0
66°¢8¥F TZ/0€/L0
66°28% 12/0€/L0
667287 Tec/0€/L0

TIYI0L ¥YOdANZEA
00°006°LT 12/21/80
$IVLOL ¥OdNIA
S9°90L°T

12/21/80

fIYLOL d0dNHA

dAMES 2D €0

damds 252 20

damMas 20 10
TO0ELB600EP-FTLOTC

JUMES dID 234 20
dIMES LD Odd 10
€0S¥8600EVP-FTLOTC

dIMES NOITIAVA NNATOTOOM TO
T088FSO0EFP-FTLOTC

¥YAMES ¥C00ALNO d¥TIS 10
TO98TS00EV-FTLOTE

Jamas qe¥1s 10
TO0EBTS00EF-FPTLOTL

gamEs 994 20
JaMEs sM 10
TOLBOS00EF-FTLOTC

LWY WHLI
/IWY dDIOANI

S FAD¥4

ST TLEV'ST 12/90/80
SZ LEV'ST 12/90/80
T LLE Te/0e/L0
LAY MOFEHD dL¥Ad MHD

P099210060TC
7099000000TC
709900000001
92509 TZ/%1/L0
¥0292000000T¢
?0990000000T
92509 12/v1/L0
709920009001
92509 TZ/PT/L0
709960008012
92509 T2/¥1/L0
70996000801¢
92509 12/%1/L0
7C990TO00TTS
FO99TTOOTTITS
9¢2G09 12/%1/L0
09Z90T000TTS
89609 Tz/10/80
0929¢€000¢CT1TC
L9G09 Te/61/L0
1099200090071
I7S09 T2/0€/L0
1099200092001
TFS09 T2/L2/L0
T0992S100L0CZC
72509 12/92/L0
WON "0°d JHENAN LNNODOY
# MDHUHO JI¥J TANT

1202/21/80 OL T1T20Z2/60/L0 RHOYd

ONILSIT UOIOANI dIv¥d
IOIMLSIA Mdvd

SY¥OM DITdNd ALNAOD EHYANA naoona
INIVW €¥ 1202 90Y 10
£B8THWD
INHWADYNYWN AIYTI0OEd TIANTIA TAANTdd
LNAWIDYTdAE ¥207T 10
762868
ONI SWHLSAS ¥00d ¥0o0d
Mdv¥d NNITOHA0OOM 10
GZ10506570-0EL0OTT
dAILYIH DdTH/dWNd 99 10
600262V LY0-LCLOTL
dOHS HLIWSMDYId 710
900F¥06GFS-92L0TE
NOILATYDSHd WHLI
# HIOIOANI # JOANIA

MOM™00005¥d¥ $az
TP LT:80 FEWIL
HISIT 1202/21/80 +E1¥d



FEARAAS
FERRAAA

057 10T
057 10T

00°cee
00 cee

SLTRLE
SLTVLE
06°0T9°T
0570191
05°019°1
00°00¢

00°00¢
00°002

0y vvE‘T

0V pbe‘Z

0" FFE’T

0" vre‘e

T2/21/80

12/21/80

1z/21/80

12/2T/80

STYLOL dOdNEA

0S°0T9°T

12/21/80

FIYLOL HOdNdA

00°06L"S

T¢/21/80

TTYLOL dOONIA

66°C8¥

66287V

66287

66°C8¥

66" ¢8F

12/0€/L0

TZ2/0€/L0

1Z2/0€/L0

T2/0€/L0

12/0€/L0

TC/0€/L0

TLS09

TLS09

TLS09

TLS09

0LG09

69509

92509

92508

92609

92509

92509

dadd a¥1LLod

Jadd ddTLLOg

d33d qaTLLOd

dE39 JUILLOdD

10

10

T0

T0

TC80¢eLe

§9TLZLE

LEESZLT

PreETCLE

arT A9¥IIATG dITONH

NOISIAYIANS LSNOD HONY'T LVYOd

10

20°0de0606¢

D0SSY ADUNOSHY ONIYHINIDNI

ONILSHL 90dd TZ0oZ 1Al

10

00-%9V6ET00

HITVHIH TYNOILVYANDD0 advMdd

dIMES dOVIYD SMYVd

T0

TOSPCSTOERP-FPTILOTC

JAMEIS NYHAYIL NAILNVAL

T0

TOZ6ETTOEP-FPTLOTE

JHIMES WAUSAW LOddd

10

T080FP0TOEY-FTLOTC

dHIMES USH SHANIA/AITZIAN

TO

TOLOPOTOER-PTLOTC

HdHEMHEAS LNIVHW dd

10

T0588600€7-FT1LOTE

JIMIS JYLTHHS HILYON

10

TOPLB600EY-PTILOTE

ariosna

SHIONH

oo0Mad

IHAY WHLI
/INY HDIOANI

9 FHA9Yd

IWY MDHHD

HL¥Ad XMHD

# MOUHD

00Z2S0T000TTS

re/ee/Lo
00ZS0T000TTS

12/61T/L0
00ZSOT000TTIS

TZ/91/L0
00ZS0TO00TTS

12/60/L0
02.92000900%

12/12/L0
SZT9000000SC

Tz/1€/L0
709920009001

T¢/%1/L0
F099%100L022

12/v1/L0
T09981T00L022

12/%1/L0
¥0996T00LOZT

TZ/%1/L0
709950000001

T¢/%1/L0
7099¢000900T

12/%1/L0
WAN "0°d HATdHAN LNAODDY

dL¥Yd “ANI

1202/21/80 OL T12Z0Z/60/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d
LOIYLSIA Ad9¥d

NOILAIYISEA WIALI
# HIOIOANI

# MOANIA

MOM"00005¥dY tazI

TP:LT1:80
1202/21/80

aAISIT

CHWIL
cHLYd



86°1S
86 16

0z° L6
0zZ° L6

00°8¥%-
00°8%-
007629 ‘¢
007529 °¢
00°629°2C
00°025°LT

00°0¥8°S
00°0F8°S

00°0v8’S
00°0¥8°S

00°0%¥8°S
00°0¥8°S
00°§se
£€9°9
26789
G8°681
00°95¢
00°G¥F
00°5%
00°S¥
06°121°¢C

00°16S
00°T6S

50°L0S 1¢/21/80
S0 LOS Tc/c1/80
S0°LOS TZ/21/80

$IYLOL YOUNHA
00°529°2 12/21/80

SIVLOL YOANEA

00°002 ‘62 12/21/80
00°002°62 12/21/80
00°00Z°62 12/21/80

HINLOL YOUONHIA

00°5§5¢ Tz/z1/80
TIVLOL JOdNHA
00°S¥% T2/21/80

SIYLICL YOdNHA

12/21/80

8LS509

8LS509

BLSGO9

LLSCO

9L508

9L509

9L509

¥L509

ZLS09

12/61/L0

T¢/v1/L0

TZ/61/L0

12/20/80

T2/9¢/L0

TZ/6T/L0

1¢/21/L0

12/10/80

12/02/L0

12/90/80

0929900080T<

G279900080TZ

0929Z0002T0T

§£€2900009001

G€Z90000900T

§€290000200T

§E€Z90000900T

09T90T000TTS
091900000012
09T90000000T

€1.292000200T

00ZS0T000TTS

sS4

S

JATILNEON

TOYLNOD HSOCD TZ0

ONIMORW

ONIMORW

ONIMORW

HONVINSNT
HONVANSNI
HONYINSNI

NOISIA
NOISIA
NOISIA

SNI

ACeCH

HLTIA JI¥ 10
260979966

9V¥d HSYYL 10
PE6CITVO966

I ALITILn 10
€9LT2E9966
FHONIVED

Z o0¥-10r 10
6Z19T

42IT04d ESEID

LOVILNOD TO

Z6TET
LOYIINOD 10

S9TET
LOYYMINOD  TO0

FOTET

ONTI HYYONMYT 9 % D

TZ0Z 9nv €0
TZ0Z DO¥ 20
TZ0Z 920Y 10
PPEV68YIT
HAIT ALIN¥ADES ALITHAISA

In0¥Id 10
29206-9L

ATTIIAYIAYN J0 SNOISLSVA

g di1LLod 10
2E€88BELT

ONIVYED

ASHAD

NMYTO%D

ALITIATA

ISLSYd

IWNY WIHLI
/LAY HDIOANI

L Hovd

LY MDHEHD HLYAd AHD

# MOEHD

HILYd "ANI

1202/21/80 OL

HHIHNAN LNAODDVY

120¢/60/L0 WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d

ID2T4LSIA d4v¥d

NO

ATSIT

ILdI¥0S3d WALI
# EDIOANI

MOM®00009FdY
TP:LT:80
1202/21/80

# JOANIA

+aI
FHWNIL
+HLYd



00°08€°T
00°08€°T
00°08€°T
87 €8T
87 €8T
87 €8T
€6°€¢C
06" ¢

6% "€
L7"8
Ly"8
£€6°€C

ST 09T

FE"Z6
vE' 26

T6°L9
16°LY9
00°6S%'T
0662L
06°6¢EL
00"6SF’T
09°¢Le

09°SLZ
09°GLe

{TYLOL HOONHA
00°08€’T 12/21/80
SIYL0L ¥OdNEA
87 €81 1z/21/80
IYI0L ¥OdNIA
€6°€C TZ/0€/L0
TIVIOL d0dNEA
9€°¥6C 12/0€/L0
9€°¥%62

12/0€/L0

fTYLOL YOANHA

00°6SV’T 12/21/80
SIYLOL 4OANHA
09°6LC 12/21/80

CTYLOL dOaNdIA

78409

£8509

624909

82509

82609

08508

6L509

LWY WILI
/ILWY HDIOANI

8 - d4o¥d

LNY XMOHHD HdLY¥d XHD

# MOUHO

0629200090L2
12/81/L0
0LL90TO0CTTS
TZ/2T/L0
042900000001
0L29000000T¢
0L220000001C
04290000000T
12/€2/L0
092990008012
TZ/E€1/L0
022990008012
12/21/L0
§6Z29000000T2
S6290000000T
TC/ET/LO
£50Z0000000T
1¢/10/80
RAN "O°d AdIdRNN LNAOODOWY
JLYd “ANI

1202/21/80 OL 120Z/60/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dI¥d
LOTHLSId HdYd

HITAW ANQO¥DAYId 10
£00997TS
DT SHTYLSAANI JHHOH IANOH
STYNNNY 10
SZhLZLT
ONT SHI¥HESYAN dATYASNIH YASNIH
TYINEY ¥ITO0D YIAIYM 2D 70
TYINHY ¥AT00D YHALYM 20 €0
MALYM ONIMNI¥NA INIYW Q¥ ¥IATIY 20
YALYM ONIMNIYIA INIVW dd d3AId 10
T2£2L0E086E0LT
ONI ¥OI¥AWY JA0 SHEOIAYAS SA  AHTMONIH
QIT 9¥ETD YIADNIATIVHD dHG 10
7L9L9500
Z000-9 10
7LGLIOS00
0D X1d4Ns NIADOTYH ADOTYH
A4¥ILS0d WYYH0¥d Tz NWALOY Z0
JI¥ILS0d W¥¥90¥d T2 NKALAY 10
T99¢TT
SSE¥d DOVH TYJDVH
SNI WAIT AYYINATOA TZ 90¥ 10
HATTTIOATZONY
02 HEONYYASNI JAIT NYIQIYND HHL agvno
NOILAI¥DSEd WALI
# IDOIOANI # YOANHTA
MOM®0000G7dY tar
TP:LT 80 *HRWIL
qISIT 1Z0Z/21/80 :dLYA



€0°68¢t

£0°68¢
€0°68¢

00°9711T

L6°08
L6708

00°0T
00°0T

§6°ST
85°§

€57 1¢
0s- e
057€€
00626
00°6Z6
00°S¢6
00'z€zZ'1

00°2€Z'T
00°2€2'T

TTYLOL JOdNIA

Zvs09

L8509

L8S09

L8509

TES09

1€809

T€S09

€509

98609

585098

Tec/€2/L0

12/9T/L0

T2/21/L0

T2/62/L0

12/22/L0

12/%1/L0

TZ2/12/L0

TE/LT/LO

12/02/L0

T2/82/L0

0EVI0E0EROTC

S6130000500T

§6192000900T

G6T20000C0TT

£€0£900%28012

€0€95F0FLOTC

€0€9069SVLOTT
£0€£90029L0TC

€0€9S5E0FLOTC

0T€9600080TC

0€F90TOTLOTE

NOILONYLSNI ¥DO0X TZ0Z 1Al

T0
TZocine

IASMOTYYN ‘W NIAVA

SIMIHS ¥HNOISSIRWWOD

SWMOAINA JAVLS

d0d TYd SLATHSL HYLYHIHL

10
50050L0T

10
L80FZ90T

T0
HZ¥0PCSOT

ONI 9IVTd 3 duSHVM

SHITAdNS dV'IS

10

9500-1222L0-€T9208

SHITA4NS I¥EADINOD

T0

9G00-TZP1L0-T8ETO8

SHITAANS DINN
3317ddns 08D

[4Y
10

9600-TZTCLO-CPTECL

SAITAANS

€0

9S00-TCLTLO-200C99

STINYJWOD NOSLYHdTY

LI4daY A1arc

ONI

SYYLS HONILOOHS 7 YHWHAS

10
9€9€0T02

‘STLVIDOSSY ¥ SITTH J4dr

T0
620

JONI I¥9HYD

ASMOTAYH

d39Y¥SEYA

dTamar

cEicey

LY9GHY[

NOILdI¥OSdd WILI

LWY WHLI
/IWY HDTIOANI

6 FAOV¥d

£0°68€ 12/90/80
IIYI0L ¥OANIA
0z 181 1Z2/21/80
0z-L8T 12/21/80
02 L8T 12/21/80
ITYLOL ¥OANIA
00°91T 12/0€/L0
00°9TT 1Z2/0€/L0
00°91T TZ/0€/L0
007911 12/0€/L0
TTYI0L MOANTIA
00" 0¥6'9 TZ/21/80
SIYLOL YOANIA
00°2£2°T 12/21/80
LWV MOHEHD dLYd MHD

# ADHIHD

d1v¥d

120c/¢1/80 OL

"ANI

HHFGHAN LNOODOY

1202/60/L0 WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

LOIMISIA Ad¥d

dTSIT

# FDIOANI

MOM®0000G¥dY
TP:LT:80
1202/21/80

# JOONHA

-dr
CHRIL
SHLYd



007191
00°T191
00" 191
00°006
00°0¢L
00081
007006

69°06¢

T9°96
19°96

B0 ¥GT
80 ¥GT

00°€82°1 12/90/80
00°€82'T 12/90/80
00°€82°T 1Z/90/80
00°€82°'T 12/90/80
00°€82°T 12/90/80
C0'€82°T 12/90/80
00°€82°1 12/90/80
00°€82 1 12/90/80

PIVLOL d0dNHIA
007191 T2/21/80

CTYLOL YOANEA

00006 T2/90/80

SIYLOL JOUNMUA

S¥S09

SPS09

S¥509

§¥S09

S¥S09

S¥S09

S¥S09

SPS09

06509

¥FGS09

88609

£7S509

1c/ze/ Lo

1¢/22/L0

1e/1e/L0

Tz/02/L0

T2/61/L0

TZ/v1/L0

TZ/€T/L0

TZ/60/L0

T2/GT/L0

12/€2/L0

T2/60/80

12/0€/L0

0929980008012

622990008012

0929€0002TTC

062920009001

092990008012

0929900080T<

09L92000800%F

062920002001

0€79020€£60TC

0EF9000€60TC
0EVPI0TOEBOTT

GEZ9€00000T2

SEZI9TO00000T

JYATOOD dUIVM

SHLOTD 1Snd

SLUYd dI¥ddd LHDIT

AUYMY MOLS

FELLOD TUYNODYIA

LHOITHSYTA ? ILN¥TTIIdEY ILOASNI

SIY¥Yd NIOIS Mdv¥d

SIdv¥d ¥IVdd

NOILDNILSNI ¥O0X TZ0Z NACL

SSYTY YLVIYL
SSY'ID SLINDIID ® HTDAD Tcg 1AL

IONUYNILNIVH ¥YdIdCD ¥OINES

FONYNIINIVW ¥YAINI¥d 1< 3INAL

IAY WHLT
/LAY EOIOANI

0T :39¥d

19°96 12/21/80
80" 9GT 12/90/80
LAY YMOUHD FI¥d H¥HD

# MOHUHD

dLYd "ANT

T20Z/21/80 OL

T20Z/60/L0

FUIRNAN INNODDY

WOdd

ONILSIT UDIOANI dIVd

LITYISTIA Adv¥d

NOILdTIYEDSHd WALI

10
620LT
T0
800LT
T0
9L69T
10
P069T
10
S6891
10
§zZ991
10
99691
TO
98€9T
SAITNIAW HIYNIRN
T0
1Z0ZN0r
AHIMW VLIY dATIN
Z0
10
F806EL
IASHOVW ¥ ITHHOIW WIASELVYNR
TO
6L7896L006
T0
STLELBLOOSG
SSANISNT YITONIW ¥DINOX INOY
# HOIOANI # dOONIA
MOM®00006G¥PdY aIl

dISIT

TP:LT:80 :HAWIL
T20Z2/21/80 +¥L¥Q



P1°976°T
PT°9%6°1T
G6°60E'T

05°00¢€
05700t

06°0FL
06°0F%L

§5°89¢
§5°89¢
00°¥vL
00" ¥vL
00 rL
687911

11°8¢€
I1°8¢

8L78L
8L°8L
00°GZT'P
00°SZT¥
00°621'F%
0T°65¢€
0T 65¢

01°65¢€

TET09T T

PT°9%6°T 12/21/80

FIYLOL dOANJIA

SP TIL6'T 12¢/21/80
SYTL6'T 12/21/80
SY TLE'T 12/21/80

IYLOL YOUNHA
057621 T2/21/80
UIYLOL YOaNdA
£9°€6T 1¢/21/80
€9°¢61 12/21/80
PTYIOL YOANHA
00°GZT'V 12/21/80C
TTYLOL ¥OaNIA
0T 66¢E

12/90/80

CIYLOL JdOdNHA

86509

76509

76509

76509

£6509

26509

26509

16509

9%509

T2/91/L0

12/92/L0

12/02/L0

12/21/L0

12/10/80

TZ/L2/LO

TZ/ST/LO

T2/L2/L0

T2/€2/L0

0929€000210%

€0€90T19%L0OTE

€0£900¥%2801¢

561960008012

ST120000006¢C

SEE9P000ETOT

GEE9V000CTOT

08L90TOOOTTIS

0€¥90€0€60T2

JATIOALNOD OV¥A

SHDIAYES TYDINVHOAW HOO¥E MVO

SIMIHS LSVD

SIINS WYHL WIMS

SWICIINN

SMDEHD dANNO¥DNOVd TgOc 100

TYNOILYN/®BJP ONI

S3ITddns 40HS

HSITOd ¥¥D 3 YALYVLS

Yd¥N - ANYJWOD SILYVd HNIONWUD

TYINAIY IE¥D JAT0D TZ0Z D0V

ONI ‘SHTYS LU¥D JAT09 HITAUYN

SSY¥TD SHIYTIIA % ¥D0X T20TZ 1INL

IAY WALT
/LAY ZDIOANT

TT :35¥d

LWY MDHHD IL¥a MHD

# MOHHD

dIL¥d "ANI

1202/21/80 OL

1202/60/L0

HIIWAN LNAODDY

WOdd

ONIILSIT IOIOANI dAIVd

LOTALSIA Mdvd

NOILAT¥OSHA WHLI

10
BGESTZ
SHAIEAYO
T0
2TZEST
10
JT0€8T
T0
JTLZ8T
NOILVYANID IXUN ADLKIN
T0
LLETT
ANIDNASLI0dS ISON
10
90CCEL-ERET
T0
P066CL-EVETD
Yd¥N
10
2299v6¢
dITAYN
T0
Ly
AOOW T ARWY YHAOOR
# HDIOANI # ¥OONIA

dTISTT

MOM 0000G6FdY :ar
TP:LT:80 :EWIL
1z0Z/21/80 +dL¥d



007829
007829
00°829
00° 8¢V
00° %12
00°FTIC
00°82¥
€0°9¢
£0°98
€0°9¢9
10°€C
10°€2
10°€e
8L EQE
8L°€0¢E
8L ¢e0¢E
00006
00°00S
00°00S
0129
0T°29

0T"29

FT 96T

SIYLOL YOANIA

8¥509

£0908

20909

10908

00909

66509

L?S09

SSYTD SSHUNLIA ¥OINWAS TZ0Z T1nr

TTIAGSHYY-ENIS £ ATTOH

HIY¥LS0Od
HOYLS0d

ONI ¥Sn HONYNIJ INIIAYND

TYLNEM MNYI HOUOL

ONI

dWYTD LOFLS

‘NOIINGI¥ISIAQ ¥IVXvdd

ONI 0D A1ddNS ¥ ddId YALA0d

SLONAd0¥d ISddd

SYATLLOE TYHANIAD ¥TI0D-ISddd

dIvddd dDV¥Td N ¥00d

dAJIION TUYDAT

ONI SNOII¥DITHENd MDI04dv¥d

LNV WALI
/LAY EDIOANI

ZT  :EDV¥d

00°829 12/90/80
PTYLOL YOUNHA
00°82% 1z/21/80
$IYLOL ¥OaNdA
€099 12/21/80
PTYLOL ¥OANTA
107¢€z 12/21/80
IYLOL ¥OaNEA
e €961 T2/21/80
TIVLOL HOANAA
007006 Te/21/80
TTYLOL HOGNIA
0T 29 12/90/80
TIYLOL HOANIA
LWY MOHEHD ILVA MHD

# ADHHO

T20T/21/80 OL

0€P90£0€60T2

T2/€2/L0
§629000000T2
S6290000000T

TZ2/20/80
0€E9P000ETOT

1¢/1€/L0
092990008012

12/02/L0
70ZS0TO00TTIS

T2/€0/80
062920009001

12/21/L0
09492000200%

12/81/L0
dHIdHAN LNOODOY

dL¥ad “ANI

1202/60/L0 WO4L

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIVd

NOIL4I¥DSdd WILI

LOIMISIA M¥¥d FTISIT

T0
24
TIVASHYE
0
10
1z20¥
INAIAYNO
T0
CELLBTGO
I¥XVdd
10
00-056£622T
JdA 1904
10
900676¢£S
0Isddd
T0
L689
NOILYHINIYd qTIMIYd
T0
£009871
adyd
# HDIOANI # YOONEA
MOM 0000SPdY Hags
TP:4T:80 THWIL

1202/21/80

SHLYd



667081
§9°98
00°81¢2¢
10°9LC
99°€§
SL"9S
057 €L
66°8¢€T
66 8€T
6€°0LT
8G°¢ZT
0z°1ST
96761
€L°V8
Lo 8¢
2975y
€87E€CT
L6°GLT
L6°GLT
FER 444
767861
SETEST
GEGL
SE°S§L
€2°08
€L°952
96°GT
€T LL
91" 09
007661
00°21
Z5764GT
05" L
66728
00°8Y%
8E"8
BE'8
00°09¢-
00°960°T
LL"8F
ZLER
00°§Le
00°§LT
00°¢s
66°7
66°9T0°Z1

66°9T0°2ZT 1z/21/80

0LZ90T000TTS
02€92000900T
0z2€92000900T
02£92000900T
0LZ90TOOO0TTIS
0L2901000QTTIS
S099ZT006012
S099G8100L0¢CT
50996100L0¢E2
S0998T100L0¢CT
§0990000000T
S099%100L0CC
§0998100L02¢2
G0990T000TTS
G09%€T00S00T
§0892000900T
60992100601¢
509900000012
50990000000T
§0990T1000TTS
509950000001
L0990TODOTTIS
509900000012
s099c000000T
90990000€00T
L0990000€£00T
0TT90000000T
0TT20000000T
§4180000000T1
0€.90000€00T
0,220000000T
GEE9V000ETOT
09.92000900%
071900000001
0EF900%LLOTL
0L290000000T
042900000012
0E¥900%LLOTE
0EP900FLLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
€0E€9000LLOTC
0€EP900%LLOTE
0€EP900VLLOTC
0L290000000T
0L25000000T2

NOTILYLS ONIMD0d

LNIYVW dd d93AId TZ0Z TAr
dLO 0Ud TZ0Z 1IN

ADYIYD §d40 TZ0Z 1IOr
HSOH NIAYYD

SHITddNS HIDIJAO

AL FTEYD 44D

HANOHd dOHS HLIWSMOY'Id
ANOHd HSH dHANIKX/AITZIIN
ANOHd WNASOW LOdHEd
ANOHJATAL 20

LENYEINI 3 INOHd NIZAYL
INOHdETHL WAHSOW
ENOHJITAL dd

ANOHAAITHIL ILNIVR 94
ANCHAATAL 1ddd SXY¥Yd
ANOHJATIL 44D
ANOHHAATHL D34
INCHAWTHL 4903
ANOHAWTHL 94

NOHd 3 ILANYHEINI INIVW dd dUATd
LANGALNT €4

ANOHd d¥I13 OdYd

ANOHd ¥1ID D34

ATAYD 41D 2494

LANJALNI 91D D3Ed
NOILATYDSENS dAIVISMAN
34 ATHLNOW RQOZ
HSNHdXH DONILIAYRW
LNINGINOE LI

ASYD ANOH4 TTHED

THAOHS ONXE ITE00d

ONIJdATIHS

qn0v¥Id

dIdL d0INIS
SHITddNS HOIAAO
SHITA4ANS FDIAA0
aNnady

dIML JOINJIS
SHITdANS dOINWUS
S4ITddNs dOINYS
dIYL ¥OINHS
dIdL JOINJIS
SHITIANS IDIJAJA0
SUITddNS 21440

YN SNIZILID

LINY WILI

/IWNY dOIOANT LY A2WHO dLYa ¥HD

€T :HEDV¥d

50909 TZ/01/L0
RON "0°d
# MDEHD ALYd TANI
1z0Z/21/80 0L

JHENAN LNNODOY

1202/60/L0 KHOY¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI JINd
IDI¥LISIQ MYd¥d dTISIT

NOILdIY¥OSdd WHLI

Zeec-TeCrInr
sad LIDSdd
# IOIOANI  # dOANIA

MOM*00006¥dY tar
Ty:LT:80 :‘EWIL
1202/21/80 :EI¥Q



G €9
L6 8€E
68°LT
S6 €€
96°92
Ve 8Y
6812
¥6°812
€L76S
6% 6L
66°€8
00°66¢2
00921
00°LT9‘T
GZ 6EE
9T 18T
£€°69
L6 ZE
00°0¥%T
§E°9pz
00°6TT
0s°T
99°01
86°LZ
06°687T
6687
09121
00€€T
00°0FT
00°06§
00°02¢€
00°%8
00°6¢
66°68
S£0¢
LT WL
98- 1%
09-1¢
6%°9
66°GT
0665
Pe€e
P8 €C
666
86°6¢
LL b2
Zvez
66°9T0°CT 66°9T0°2T

€0E€90TPGLOTC
€0€90T9FLOTE
€0€9019F7L0OTC
€0€9019¥VL0TC
€0£90T2¥%L0TC
€0€90T9VLOTC
092Z90T000TTS
09Z9TTO0TTITS
0929T000ZT0T
092990008012
09Z9TTIO0TTITS
0EP90SGFLOTC
0€E¥90SSFLOTE
0EV9002Z9L0TE
0EV90GSFLOTC
€0€90€0FLOTC
0e€%90029L0T2
0€F90022L0TC
0EP205S¥LOTC
0EFPI05SVLOTC
0€F20G69FLOTE
£€0€900¢9L01Z
€0€909S¥LOTC
€0€90029L0TE
0EY90GGFLOTC
E0E90SGPLOTC
S¥Z90029L0T<C
0€EP90SSPLOTC
0€P905SPLOTC
0€¥20029L0TC
0EF90029L0TC
0€F90SSPLOTC
06190000000T
§L190000L0TC
GLTO0000LOTZ
€0£9000LLOTC
SLT90000L0TZ
06T20000000T
9929210060T¢
€0£900¥<¢80T¢C
0006600080T¢
€0€96000801C
§929¢10060T¢
011921006012
€0€£9000Z80TC
0£290000000T
§9Z9Z000%001
12/21/80 S0909 12/01/L0

SHITAANS dWYM dIQJIA 26
SATITAANS AALYHHIL Té
SEIT44dNS IFILVIAHL 06
SHITddNS WYLVYIHL 68
SHITAANS HYLYHIHL 88
SYITAdNS YAILYIHL L8

AATYA HIAIYM 98
HATYA JHIYM 68

LSYTIVd 78
d¥dL TYWINV €8

ONIYdS 28
dIdL dT3Id OINN T8
SWI¥DS 08

ASNHAXE JAAVLS 6L
dI¥L dT3Id DINN 8L
SIHDIT ¥00dINC LL
SHIIddns 082 9L
S¥ITddns 0Sd §L
SHI¥DS ¥L
dIdL gdIId DLNN €L
SWIdDS <L
SEIT4ANS 08D TItL
SHITAdANS DINN OL
SE11ddnNs 08D 69
dI¥L JTdId DINN 89
SHITAdNS DINN L9
SATAIA dI¥ Is¥Id 89
SWI¥MDS §9
dIdl dT3Id DINN  ¥9
dIdl aTdId 0S80 €9
4145 a1d1d 082 29
dI¥L dTdId DLNN T9
HSINETJIHY SS¥dI 09
SHAVYA-¥Y NDIS 6§
FOUNDIS. INIAT 89
SdI171ddNS LNHAE LS
ISNIIXE JI¥LS 9§
INHWAYd AVYMTIOL S§
SHITddNs ¥S
SHITddNS €5
NIIIOSNNS 2§
SAHM ¥IMYYd HSYD 1§
SAEM dEIMYYQ HSYD 09
AIILOAS 67
SATIIHS FOVd 8F
SHIT4dNS HJIJA0 LP
SHEITA4NS 9%
Zege-te1ar

LNY WILT
/LWY dOIOANI IWY HOEHD

PT  UD¥d

WAN "0°d FIFWAN ILNNOJDY
dL¥d MHD # MXDEHD HL¥Yd "ANI

120Z/21/80 OL T20Z/60/L0 KHOYd

ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIJ A9¥d

NOILJI¥DSAA WALT
# IDIOANT # dHOONIA

MOM™000067dY Heas
TP:LT:80 ‘HWIL
dIsIT 1202/21/80 :91¥d



09°90¢
09°90¢

01°8¢¢

P6°GE
91°20¢
01°8¢g¢

287089

287059
28°06¢S

00°FTL

00°96¢
00°96¢

00°8T¢
00°8T¢€

L0"1ZT

LO"TZT
Lo 12T

00°0586'2

00°SLY'T
00°GLY'T
00°066'2

66°9T0°CT

9€°5¢
00°09%
00°81¢
L8 L
86°LT
66°FT
€6°910°21T

11909

€€509

01909

60902

60909

L0909

90909

50909

Te/ST/LO

T2/0Z/L0

12/0€/L0

TC¢/12/L0

TZ/21/L0

Te/Le/LO

1Z2/10/80

T2/0T/LO

00ZSO0TO00TTS

70ZS0T000TTS
000S0TO00TTS

000S0T000TTS

§229900080TC

§4929€000cCTTC

GEEOV000ETOT

06¥20000€0Tc
06790000€00T

£0£9000280TZ
0679000000%2
0Z€92000900T
€0E90TPGLOTT
€0€90TVGLOTC
€0€90TPSLOTE

dadd JdEITLLOE 10

LWNY WHLI
/LWY FDIOANI

ST :49¥d

0E°¥E6 12/21/80
T IYL0L YOONIAA
0T°8€2 12/0€/L0
1TVL0L MOANIA
LO°0FL 1Z2/21/80
SIYL0L dOONHEA
00°628°T 12/21/80
00°628°'T 12/21/80
IIYI0L MOANIA
ze7081 12/21/80
1IYI0L ¥OUNIA
00°0S6°¢2 12/21/80
TIVIOL MOANAA
66 9102t 12/21/80
IWY MOTHD AL¥d MHOD

# MOEHD

dL¥d TANT

1202/21/80 OL

FIERAON LNAQJDY

1202/60/L0 RO4a

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIWd

LOIYILISIA dd¥d

CLETES
ONI ‘SYEHIOYE dHOPIIAWNVHOIS AWYHOS
SAOVIIAAL ¥/N 20
HSIANVHOUHN dTYSHE  T0
127100
10A9Id 90710 S.W¥S TOSHYS
ASTANYHDEHANW ATYSHd T0
68L6¢E
ZINY "M dIAYA aziLod
SLONJ0¥d ¥HEdvd 10
9061¢C
SIONA0¥d ¥Ed¥d 10
6881¢
ONI ‘$¥ITddns NOY dnsNed
JATAAON OddUANYS 10
00-L8BZC768T
ONI SYAANIZY AONIFT
ONIITASNOD MALAAWOD 1Z0Z DAY 20
ONILTINSNOD dELAdWOD T20Z 90¥ 10
8969
ONI ‘SEDIA¥HAS YALOJAWOD LOYIY shfel £o¢: !
SEITAANS d¥IS 86
NOIL¥DITddY VOID L6
¥L0 D3FY TZ0Z 1TorL 96
SHITAINS dWYM FIAAIA S6
SAITAdANS dWYM HIAdId  ¥6
SAITAANS dWYM FIJAIN €6
zseg-T21IAL
NOILdI¥DSHd WALI
# HADIOANI # MOONHA
MOM*0000S7dY Heps
TP:LT:80 *HWIL

dTSIT T202/21/80 :¥L¥A



00°PET
00°PET

00°FPeET
00" FET

00789¢
00°89¢

00°7eT
00°PET

00" PET
00" %€T

00°PET
00°FPET

00" FPET
00" peT

00°89¢
00°89¢

00" PET
00°vET

00°PET
00°PET

00°FPET
00" FET

00°89c¢

00°89¢

Se°08L

057 €LT
05 €LT

§Z2°00¢
§2°00¢€

00°0€6°C

00°0€6°2

00°0€6°2

00°0£6°2

00°0€6°C

00'0g6’C

00°0€6°¢

00°0€6°C

00°0€6°C

00"0€6‘C

00°'0€6°C

00°0€6’2

T2/0€/L0

1Z/0e/L0

TZ/0€/L0

T2/0€/L0

TZ2/0€/L0

12/0€/L0

TZ/0€/L0

12/0€/L0

12/0€/L0

TZ/0€/L0O

12/0€/L0

T2/0€/L0

SIYLOL JOANEA

0€°VED

12/21/80

12/21/80

¥ES09

7E€G09

PES09

¥ES09

FES09

7£509

FEGCO

FEGS09

FE€509

F£509

7E£509

PE£S09

11909

1C¢/€2/L0

T2/€2/L0

TZ2/€2/L0

TZ2/€2/L0

T2/€2/L0

1z/€2/L0

TZ/€2/L0

Tc¢/€2/L0

T2/€2/L0

12/€2/L0

1Z/€2/L0

1¢/€2/L0

1c/62/L0

12/22/L0

0€¥9000000LT

0€¥9000000LE

0£%2000000LC

0€¥9000000LC

0€E¥900000C0LT

0€¥9000000LE

0€EF9000000LC

0€¥9000000LC

0€¥2000000LT

0E¥9000000LT

0€¥9000000LC

0€EF9000000LE

00ZS0T000TTS

00ZS01000TTS

dDIAGES

HIIAYHAS

HDIAYHES

ADIAYES

HOIAIWES

dOIAYHS

ADIAYES

dOIAYHIS

HOIAYGES

HOIAGES

HOIAdES

NOILYLINYS XTHLNOW TO

LWY WHLI
/LAWY FDIOANI

91 FADYd

LAY XOWUHD

dL¥d HIHO

# MDEHD

dLY¥Ad "ANI

Tc0cC/e1/80 0L

FUIWAN LNAODDY

1202/60/L0 KWOYU4

ONILSIT HdDIOANI JIV¥d
LOTYLSId Md¥d HTSIT

6250128
NOIIVIINYS ATHINOW 10
8250128
NOILYLINYS XTHINCH 10
LZS0TZ8
NOIIYIINYS ATHINOW 10
9z50128
NOIIVLINYS ATHINOW T0
5Z501Z8
NOILYLINYS XTHINOW T0
7250128
NMOILVLIINYS ATHINOW 10
£250128
NOIILVLINYS XTHINOW 10
zZ6012Z8
NOIIVIINYS ATHILNOW T0
1260128
NOILYLINYS XTHINOW T0
0ZS01Z8
NOIIYIINYS ATHINOW TO
6150128
NOILYLINYS ATHINOW T0
8150128
ONI NOIIVLIINYS IDIAYES  HDOTAYES
¥dEd qEIIlog IO
LT9TES
¥ddEd qa1ilog IO
POSTES
'NOILAI¥ISEA WALI
# TEOIOANI # HOUNIA
MOM*0000S¥dY  :dI

TP:LT:80 THWIL
T202/21/80 :dLl¥d



6L° %8S

6L°%8S
6L°¥8S

¥S°L00‘¢E

86°0L1'Z
86°0LT'C

86°2¢7
86766
09°¢c€
00°0¢
00°0%
00°0%
007009
00°0¢
96°9¢8

00°006°L

00 005 L

00°005°L

00°0£6°2

00°PET
00" FET

00°0S¢
00° 052

00°89¢
00°89¢

00" FET
00" PET

00°¥%ET
00°FPET

SIYLOL dOONHEA

6L°789

12/21/80

PTYLOL YOUNIA

86°0LT’Z TZ/0€/L0

96°9¢€8 T2/91/L0
PTYI0L JOdNIA
00°00S ‘L 12/21/80

STYLOL d0aNIEA

91209

GEG09

P1509

€T1909

FE509

7E£S09

7£509

PESOQ

12/10/80

Tc/ze/ Lo

T2/€1/L0

12/61/L0

T2/€2/L0

TZ/€e/L0

T2/€2/L0

T2/€2/L0

12/€2/L0

19190000005¢

00€90T000TTS

£0£90T97L0TE
04290000000T
061900000001
0EPI00PLLOTC
0E¥900FLLOTE
0EP900FLLOTT
€0€9509FL0TC
€0€9000LL0TE

06¥90000C0FC

0grs000000LE

0€¥9000000LC

0£¥9000000LE

0€¥9000000LE

0€F9000000LE

AONYANSNI dL'T T1Z20¢Z 90¢

ANYAWOD HDNVINSNI QAYANYLS

ONILNIdd dd¥dDd0ols

SHITAANS
SHITAAAOS dDIJIO
HOVATIN
SEITddNs
SIITIdNS
TYNLOVILNOD
SAITd4NS
SEIT4ddNs

SHHEA LIANY dNI d¥HX

WOCHLSHd INAAH

NCILVLS ONIHSVYMANYH LNIAZ

d0IA¥ES NOIIVLINVS ATHLNOW

ADIAYES NOIIVLINVS ATHLNOW

IDIAYES NOILYLINVS XTHINOW

LY WHLI
/IRYE ADIOANIT

LT +EDVY4

00°0€6°2 12/0€/L0
00°0€6°2 TZ/0€/L0
00°0£6°2 TZ/0€/L0
00°0£6°2 12/0€/L0
00°0€6°2 12/0€/L0
LAY MOEHD HLYA AHD

# ADHHD

JIL¥d "“ANI

1202/21/80 OL

1202/60/L0

FHEIWAN LNOOJOY

Ja(oR: et

ONILSIT dIDIOANI dIWd

LOTYLSIA Advd

NOILdI¥MOSAEd WHLI

HISTT

TO
aALIoNYIe
YANYLS
10
TFZEIEHNITEE
80
LO
90
S0
70
£0
Z0
T0
T2ETLODd
¥YIATIS LILODS OdATIS
10
9Lv0CS
dTT HDIINIS HOINIS
T0
7€50712Z8
T0
£€£60128
T0
AR EA]
T0
T€G60T¢C8
TO
0E£ES0TZC8
# ADIOANI # ¥OUNIA
MOM®00006PdY tdr

TP:LT:80 ‘HRWIL
1202/¢1/80 :dL1¥d



00765
00°6S
00°6S§
00°0V0°T
00°0%0°T
00°070'T
ST°8T1
ST°8TT
ST°81T
05°¢9s

05°2v¥
08°¢h¥

00-0¢t
00°0¢t
T0°858

LT ¥VT
L vve

[ANEAN 4
(AR AN

Z9 18l
zo9 18l
1976971

19°691
197691

TIYLCL YOdNHA
00768 TZ/0€/L0
PIYLOL ¥OaNHA
00°0%0°T T2/91/L0
STYLOL ¥OONHA
ST'8T1 12/21/80
SIYLOL YOANIA
087299 1¢/21/80
06299

12/21/80

STYLOL d0dNIA

PF E90°E T2/21/80
Pr €90°¢€ T¢/21/80
¥rPT€90’¢€ T2/21/80

HIVLCL YCANHA

cE€°G68¢E 12/21/80

LESOS

91509

2909

02909

02909

81909

813909

81909

LT208

IWY WHLI
/IWY HOIOANI

8T :HDYd

LY MDUHD ZLYd XMHD

# MOWHD

1202/21/80 OL

000200000012
12/92/L0
000200000012
12/21/L0
000S0TO00TTS
T2/51/L0
G9292000900T
TZ/Le/ L0
€4292000900T
12/0¢2/L0
§22990008012
T2/9T/L0
GZZ9€000CTIC
TZ/ST/LO
§229200080T¢
T¢/S81/L0
000SOTOO00TTS
T2/ST/L0
dEIFWAN LNNODDY
dL¥d "ANI

T202/60/L0 WOYL

ONTLISIT 4DI0ANI aIv¥d

LOTAYLSIA ddv¥d

ATSIT

1Z2/92/L aANQAEE 10
T292L0aNNAET
SYMMOd INNYINVYW (0ZLT000L
1Z2/21/L aQNOAFTA  TO
TZ2Z2TL0ANNITY
QIVYHNYHEE TYHOIK 6TLT000L
ASIANVHOIAN ATYSEE 10
STeze8PCY
STIDIAYEAS JO0d ODSAS AQDSXS
ANOLS 10ddd TO
I4:14%
a00¥Id 10
109901
ONI ‘¥dINID INOLS 2ANOLS
SEITAANS ONINVATD TO
Z1Zke0206
HANVATO ATHAS 3 dY0S ANYH 10
S16090206
dy¥0s AaN¥H 10
606090206
ONIMNLOYANNYR TYDIIWIHD FIVIS DELYLS
s¥EL 99 10
L8OV
0D SI10NJo¥d SMIMANY IS ANV LS
NOILAI¥OSEA WALI
# AOIOANI # MOONIA
MOM'Q0006F4aY Hehs
Th:LT1:80 ‘AWIL

120¢/¢1/80 -d1¥d



ST L21°¢€

Fv 826
v 826

S6°FZT'T
S6°vZT'T

9L E€L0T
9L7ELO'T
00°00g’C

00 08V
00°08%

00°028°T
00°0Z8°1
00°G60°2
0S°L¥0‘T
0§ LVO‘T
0075602
v0°89¢€
F0°89¢€
70°89¢€
00°82¢
00°825
00° 8¢S
00°G2L

00"GzL
00 scL

00°00€‘2

00°00€’2

0075602

O 677

00°8¢S

00°S¢L

SIYLOL dOdNEA

ST LZT'E 12/21/80
ST LTZT’E 12/21/80
ST LZT’'E 12/21/80

PIYI0L JOANHFA

T2/21/80

12/21/80

fTYLOL JOONIA

T2/21/80

s IYLOL d0dNEA

12/2T/80

SIYLOL YOUNHA

12/90/80

SIYLOL dO0NUA

T2/0€/L0

97909

92909

92909

§2909

gz309

72909

£€290°

67509

8€609

12/22/L0

12/60/L0

12/60/L0

12/%0/80

12/21/L0

12/8¢2/L0

12/%0/80

TZ/%c/L0

Tc¢/2c/Lo

0Z29900080T¢

022290008012

02299000801¢

0L790000000T

0L%90000000T

0T¥30000001C
0T¥P90000000T

000S0TO00TTIS

0EPIS0ETLOTL

000¢000000T2

HNIJOTHD

OdAH dOS

AIDY OIdOTHODOUYUAAH

sS¥dd T¥YDAT TZ0Z 10l

SHHA TYDAT ZT0g ANOL

ay¥ YddvyWHD
a¥ dHIVHHD

10

99€VIEDLY
10

LOVEBZEY
10

90rEBCE

ONI ¥SN ¥VYAINN

TO0
999¢er

10
€C6TEY

dTT JHISSHAL

(44

10
1282L0

27T SNOILVDITEAd TUYADS NMOL

ASIGNYHOYHRW HTYSHY

NOTLOMNLSNI AYHHDOAY T¢ 1Ar

10
LBPOEBOTE
LSIATLIL

TO
TEGT

OTT AYHEHOYV ONIY NUL

1z2/2Z/i ANNAFL

10
1Z222L00aNAdTYE

SALTOS VNNV

JYATINQ

SSHYL

OSNMOL

IdTLIL

ONIYNIL

TZLTO00L

NOILATIYOSHd WHLI

LAY WHLI
/LAY dIDIOANI

6T *HEDVYd

IWNY MDEHD

AL¥A MHD

# ¥MOUHD

dIL¥Yd

TZ0C/CT1/80 O&

“ANT

JAUGHWAN LNAODDY

120¢/60/L0 WO4d

ONILSIT HDTOANI dIVd

LOTHLSIA A¥V¥d

aISIT

# ADIOANI

# JOONZIA

MOM*00005%dY tax

TP:LT:80
T20z/21/80

CHNIL
SaLYd



96" LE
96°LE

S9°0T
§9°01

07°66Z°T
0r°G6Z°T

6876
TI6°LT
TI6°LT
T6 ¥

00" S€e6
00°S¢€6

25°€9v’e
9L°T€T’T
9L°1€T°T
2GS E9F e

8G T2 L 12/90/80
86712 'L 12/90/80
85 1Zh L 12/90/80
86 12V 'L 12/90/80
85 1Z% 'L 12/90/80
8G°1ZF ‘L 12/90/80
8G°T1ZV L 12/90/80
86 TZh L 12/90/80
86 T2V L 12/90/80
86 TZF L 12/90/80
8G°T1Zh 'L 12/90/80
8612V L 12/90/80

STIYLOL dOdNUA

26797 'e 12/9T/L0

05509

05G509

06509

06509

05509

05509

08509

06509

06509

05509

06509

05509

LTS09

YIIVM/JdEMES 90T NCISSIONOD
TO0ESCECT-TZT080

dHLYM/dIMES 9HILTHHS HLAON
T0252€2T-121080

dALYM/IAMIS TSNOHHIVL
TOTSZEZI-TZ1080

YELYM/IAMES ddD
GALYM/GEIMES DD
JILYM/FEIMIS DO

T00SCECT-TZT1080

YILYM/HIMES VIS
T06%2€ZT-12T080

YILYM SNOISSHDINCI/HETINIENAS OO
TO08VZECT-TZT080

YALYM XATAWOD/S0Td NIYH
T0Z0ZETT-TZT080

YEIIYM NOILVDIYYMI/YIALTAHS HLNOS
TOTO0ZEZT-TCTO80

YIMIS/YALYM LdAd SHYYd
T000ZEZT-12T1080

VALVM/YEMIS IHVAVD SHEYd
000STECT-TZT1080

GEIMIS/HILYM DY
dIAMIS /EELYM DY
€000L0ET~TZT080

JALYM Hdd¥d JUIWIL
T009GSTI-TZ1080

dd¥dLs0d 1207 NWALOY
QI¥DLS0d 1Z0Z NWOLOY

10

10

10

€0
20
TO

10

T0

T0

T0

10

10

¢0
10

T0

IWY WAHLI
/LAY HDIOANI

0¢ +EDYd

LWY MOHHD dLYd XMHD

# MDHHD

7099600080T1¢C
TZ/10/80
70992000900T
12/10/80
709960008012
T2/10/80
709921006012
709900000012
70990000000T
12/10/80
709960008012
T2/10/80
F0992000900T
T2/10/80
708960008012
T¢/10/80
709920009001
T2/10/80
709920009001
12/70/80
709920009001
1z/10/80
F0990000000T
F099000000T2
T2/10/80
709920009001
12/10/80
$629000000T2
§6Z90000000T
T2/€T/L0
WON "0°4d GHEWNAN LNNODOY
HL¥Ad "ANT

120¢/21/80 OL 1Z0Z/60/L0 WOYd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dI¥d

LOIMLSIA MY9¥d dISIT

NOILJIYISHd WALI

ATSIT A0 ADYTITIIA TIOTIA
0
10
TZETLO
YALSYWISOd Sn Ls0odsn
# HOIOANI # YOONIA
MOM®0000SPdY taI

TP LT:80 -dWIL
120c/¢1/80 -dL¥d



LL 6L
Le"S

76°6¢C
6% c¢g
TL 6€E
86°G

9L 62
()N AN
0686
907 LS
06709

I6°TL
LET066

L8°856'6
L9°E06

29°€€9’1
6Z°LES'T

LE 066 12/0€/L0

CTYLOL dOANIA

6£508

LZ909

05509

05508

06509

06509

05509

05509

05509

06509

SEITIINS JINN 2T
SE11TddNs 4d¥lIs TT
SHITIIND IJdHIONOD QT
SEITddNS HA¥IV¥IHL 60
SHIIddNS dWYM HIAAIM 80
sdnd Lo

SHOVYEAHd ¥/N 90
SAOYIIAHD ¥/N G0
SHITddNS dWYM HIAAIA 70
SHITAdNS JINN €0
S¥ITAANS OdI¥dL dTdId 0SD <0
SEIT4dNs 08D 10

SETI9TLIEST

¥ N dINO TY¥LId¥D

TINA 9d TZ0Z NOL 20
TINd NIWAY/SMd¥d 1202 NAr 10

LIYNTYM

0S000000TT

dALYM/HEMAS MYvd EDAIY AE¥¥AS 10
T00L00

FILYM/IIMNIS NIIAYIL NII4dNvdd 10

PI-121080

TOLOOTET-TZTO080

YHIVM/¥EIMIS WAFISOW L0dIa 10

TO900TET-TZT080

YILYM/IEMES HSH YIANIA/RITZLAN 10
T0S00T

YALYM NYIAYL dT0  T0

€T-TZT080

T0S€6VET-121080

YALYM/MEIMES INIYW 94 T0
TO09TEE

YHAIYM/JIMES g9 10
T0PTEE

YILYM LYOHS/MATIAYEATE 10
T08G92¢€

YIILYM/EEIMIS ¥ALTIHS HINOS 10
109¢zZE

ZT-1¢1080

ZI-121080

ZT-TZ1080

ZT-T21080

LWV WHLI
/LWNY HDTIOANI

1z :d9v¥d

6Z°LES’T 12/21/80
85 TZ¥ L 12/90/80
8BS TZY L 12/%0/80
86°T2v L TZ2/90/80
86 T2V L Tz/90/80
86 TZF L 12/90/80
85°1ZV 'L 12/90/80
8G°TZ¥ ‘L 12/90/80
86712V 'L T2/90/80
86 1ZV L 12/90/80
IWY MDHEHD HLYd XHD

# MDHEHD

HON 04

1202/21/80 0L

€0€909SFLOTC
€0€900028012
€0€9SFOPLOTC
€0€90T19¢7LOTC
€0€90TPSLOTC
80€90T000TTS
POZSOTO00TIS
FOZS0TO00TTS
€0€90TPSLOTT
£0£9006%L0T2
0€E¥90029L0TC
€£0€90029L0T2
12/%2/L0
Z0990T000T1S
Z099F000€ETOT
12/82/L0
$0892000900T
12/10/80
7099¥100L022
T2/T0/80
70998100L02Z2
1¢/10/80
70996100L022
TZ/10/80
P0222000900T
1Z2/10/80
P0S90T000TTIS
12/T0/80
709901000TTS
TZ/T0/80
709920002001
T¢/10/80
702920009001
1Z2/10/80
dIdHNN LNNODDV
HILYd "ANI

120Z/60/L0 RWO¥4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

NOILdI¥O5dd WHLI

LOTAdLSIA ddvd d1SIT

# HOICANI # YOaNIA

MOM*®0000S¥d¥  :dI
Tp:LT:80 *EWIL
1¢0e/21/80 41¥d



ZL SZT’0ST
ogroLe’z

00086
00°06€'T
00°0LE’T

00°2ST

00°2ST
00°ZST

LE"066

19°2§
8g zel
8T°2S
08°vZ
rv°8¥%
Sy 8v
28 re
LE°066

PSEDIOANI TI¥Y --- TYLOL
PIVLOL dOdNHA

00°0LE’2 T2/21/80 T€909
SIYIOL dOdNHA

0s°L8C T¢/21/80 0€90%

FIVLOL JOANEA

LET066 TZ/0€/L0 6€£509

0EFPS080TLOTE
0£EF90901LOTC
12/20/80

09T90000000T
Te/TE/ L0

€0€90G99FL0TE
€0€900¢29L0T2
POZSOTOO00TTIS
POZSOTO00TTS
€0E€9G6E0FLOTC
€0€90€0¥L01C
€0€90029L0TZ
Te/ve/Lo

SYIIdWN TZ0Z 1Iar 20
SH4IdWN T¢0¢ 1Tar 10
TOLTZ02

AAZLYIISOM HMDOIA YIL50M

SHEA NIWAY ¥dH/¥Sd 1Z TOL 10
NI-0T618€T000

ONI HLIVHH XHEM XEM

SHEITIANS DINN 61
SHITAdNS 0SD 81
SIOYYIAFIT ¥/N LI
SHOVIIATLE ¥/N 9T
SEITddns ST
SHITddAs  ®1
SdaITdans 0s2 €1
GEZ9ZLOEST

LAWY WHELI
/LAY ADIOANI

2Z  1EADYA

LWY MDJHEHD

ALYT MHO # MOEHOD

HIEWRNAN INOOODY
HLYA "ANI

1202/21/80 0L TZ0Z/60/L0 WOYA

ONILSIT UDIOANT JIVd

LOIELSIA XMdv¥d

NOILdIdOSHd WALI
# HOICANI # YOUNIA

MOM°0000G7dY tar
Ty:LT:80 -EWIL
4IsIl 1202/21/80 :HL¥A



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964,7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI‘(\DISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRIC:I’.AOﬂfF]
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: August 10th, 2021
Re: 2021 Asphalt Pathway Repairs Award

Our 2021 Asphalt Repairs Project was out to bid during the month of July. We held a prebid
meeting for the project on July 19th and the bid opening was held on July 30,

We had a total of 3 contractors attend the prebid meeting, and 2 confractors bid this project.

The high bid was $70,793.00 and the low bid was submitted by Murphy Construction Services,
LLC in the amount of $62,113.00.

The District has worked with Murphy Construction Services, LLC extensively in the past. They have
been low bid on many of our asphalt projects through the years, including paving and
sedlcoating and other various smaller repairs. They have been great to work with and have
provided excellent service over the years. Their attention to detail and quality of work has been
nothing but exceptional each time they have worked for us.

There is an allocation in the capital projects fund of $125,000 for this work. This allocation will also
provide for small pathway repairs to bridge approaches at Kingston, Cld Tavern and
Abbeywood Parks that will be completed this fall.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the 2021 Asphalt Pathway repairs project to Murphy
Construction Services, LLC of Burr Ridge, IL in an amount not to exceed $62 113.00.

000008



July 7, 2021

Mr. Dan Garvy

Director of Parks & Recreation
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Mr. Garvy,

| wanted to let you know of a great experience | had with several of your staff today. | called
Scott Hamilton this morning to report a large tree from the Lisle park behind our house had
fallen into our yard. Not only did he get back to me within an hour, but he and arborist Ryan
Jensen were in my backyard within minutes after that and had the tree down completed down
a half-hour after that. They cleaned up beautifully, and not a petal on my flowers was harmed,
and | work hard to plant those each year, so that was particularly meaningful.

My husband and | have lived in Lisle for 50 years and have had many experiences with the Park
District over the years — from our kids playing sports, belonging to the pool, watching fireworks
to classes we’ve taken and continue to take. Just wanted you to know that this ranks up there
with one of the more pleasant experiences we’ve had with the park district. So thank you for
running a great operation and for several terrific employees and managers.

Sincerely,

Carol Hansen
1920 Green Trails Drive
Lisle

Cc: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks

000009



Administrative Offices

2600 Center Drive » Woodridge » IL « 60517

Phone (630) 353 « 3300

\) Fax (630) 353 » 3310
' www.woodridgeparks.org

Woodrid ge info@woodridgeparks.org

PARK DISTRICT — — — S

July 15, 2021

Lisle Park District
Mr. Dan Garvy
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Re: July 20t Woodridge Tornado Multi-Agency Assistance
Dear Dan,

On behalf of the Woodridge Park District Board of Commissioners, staff and the
Woodridge community, we sincerely thank the Lisle Park District, you and your
maintenance crews for assisting in the multi-agency disaster recovery efforts
immediately following the June 20, 2021 tornado. The tornado cut a 2.7 mile-long 4
block-width path of destruction across Woodridge impacting ten park sites.

The quick response to the “Call for Assistance” was truly impressive. Collectively, over
500 manhours combined with specialized tree removal equipment were volunteered by
the Arlington Heights, Bartlett, Bloomingdale, Bolingbrook, Carol Stream, Downers
Grove, Elmhurst, Glen Ellyn, Hanover Park, Lemont, Lisle, Lombard, Palatine, and
Wheaton park districts.

Our maintenance crews and especially the residents surrounding each impacted park
site truly appreciated the quick response, which provided an immediate safe haven and
opportunity to provide some level of normalcy for many to recreate and exercise
amongst all the destruction.

The damage assessment is ongoing to include the loss of priceless 100 year+ oak and
hickory trees along with damage to some capital assets (e.g. park shelters, site
furnishings, etc.). Thankfully, no deaths were reported.

As one resident told me a couple of days after the tornado, “it is times like this when we
really realize the benefit of our taxes, when we experience a coordinated professional
response like this especially in desperate times of need. We shouldn’t take for granted
all that you do for the community. Thank You!”

Hopefully we never have to reciprocate in your community under similar circumstances,

but if so, you can count on the Woodridge Park District to assist. Once again, the parks
and recreation field stepped up to the plate when asked. THANK YOU!!

0000419



Sincerely,

Mike Adams, Executive Director Bill Cohen, President

Cc: Board of Park Commissioners

0006041



Blood Drive

'Il
I IL.
8

Tuesday LISLE PARK DISTRICT COMMUNITY

BLOOD DRIVE
September

Located in the Mobile Coach
at 1825 Short St, Lisle

Appointments appreciated; walk-ins welcome!
To schedule, go to www.versiti.org/IL, load the
Versiti Donor app, call (800) 7TO-GIVE, or scan the

8:00am - 1:00pm QR code below.

You DO NOT NEED the COVID-19 vaccine in order to
donate. You are also eligible to donate if you

Helpful tip: received a COVID-19 vaccine on or before 9/4.
iiake sure to eat a healthy

meal and drink plenty of

water before donating. MASKS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL ATTENDEES.

PHOTOIDISREQUIRED | EVERY DONOR WILL RECEIVE A THANK YOU GIFT

(while supplies last) & SAVE UP TO 3 LIVES!

\pversiti“

Blood Centers

TERRA COSTA xxxx*

HOWARD

n Springfieldl




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

> WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT e
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 19, 2021
Re: Community Park Boat Launch — Consfruction Status, Ribbon Cutting, and Programming
Opportunity

Construction on the boat launch continues despite recent storms and scheduling setbacks. We expect
construction to be complete by the end of the month, conditions permitting.

We are planning a ribbon cutting event on Saturday, September 11 at 10:00 am at the launch site. The
Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation will be raffling off two brand new kayaks that morning and will be
promoting the sale of raffle tickets in the coming days. | have been coordinating attendance at our
ribbon cutting from some of our local legislators, the lllinois Paddling Council, Conservation Foundation,
and other paddling clubs and enthusiasts and am hoping for a nice turnout. With any luck, we might
also be able fo coordinate a brief paddling demonstration on the ponds across the street and even
secure some additional kayaks that can be used for those interested in a brief tutorial on paddiing
techniques and paddling safety. As you are likely aware, paddling popularity has grown fremendously
over the past couple of years and the schedules of those with the resources fo help us are quite
booked. So what | am reporting here is best case scenario, but either way, we are all excited about this
project finally coming to fruition.

Moving forward, | recently met with Mr. Troy Cooper, the owner of Naperville Kayak, to discuss ongoing
programming and rental opportunities in Community Park. We are interested in investigating the
feasibility of an agreement whereby he will be able to operate a satellite operation to rent kayaks and
paddleboards for use on the Community Park ponds as well as the river itself. Napervile Kayak has a
similar arrangement with the Forest Preserve District of Will County at Whalon Lake in Naperville, so we
would not be reinventing the wheel. We discussed the availability of the existing boat dock on the
back pond that was originally installed years ago to operate a paddleboat rental operation. That
paddleboat operation was popular for several years but as use declined the person who managed it
on the park district's behalf ceased its operation — this dates back approximately 20 years. Mr. Cooper
would likely use this dock for his paddieboards and kayaks.

Providing opportunities for the public to access the Community Park ponds is not a new endeavor, but
admittedly it has been quite a while since those opportunities have been available. However, with the
completion of our boat launch rapidly approaching and the interest in paddling on the rise, staff looks
forward to reintroducing these opportunities to the public and seeing some activity on the ponds.
Providing these sorts of opportunities has also been a critical selling point in constructing the launch in
the first place. Considering the ponds and their proximity to the river and the launch, we have a unique
opportunity to intfroduce paddling to more people in this confrolled setting, and as beginning paddiers’
skills grow, they will be confident enough to drop into the river at our launch site and venture
downstream to enjoy all the beauty and respite the East Branch of the DuPage River provides.

| trust the Park Board supports this effort and staff will continue to work with Mr. Cooper, Park District Risk

00040413



Management Agency, and our corporate counsel to develop a mutually safisfactory agreement and
will present it to the Board in the coming months for your consideration.

Thank you.

000014



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI; DISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 19, 2021
Re: DuPage River Access

Recently there have been various newspaper articles and radio and television broadcasted news
stories regarding an ongoing debate over whether or not the DuPage River is a public waterway and
therefore open for public use. As you know, the East Branch of the DuPage River flows through
Community Park and we are in the final stages of constructing the first public boat launch on the East
Branch of the DuPage River in DuPage County. The point of contention comes down to those who own
property on the river typically own to the midpoint of the river, thereby apparently giving them the right
to prohibit access to those using the river as it flows through their property.

| first became aware of this situation after reading an article in the Chicago Tribune on July 13, 2021. This
came as a surprise to numerous other public entities that maintain launches on the DuPage River and
thousands of paddlers and outdoor enthusiasts, as it has been held that even though the river
occasionally flows through private property, as long as one does not leave the water and enter the
banks of the river, there is no claim to trespassing. Right or wrong, this is a question | had heard asked
and answered numerous times since 2008, all with this same interpretation. This appears to no longer be
the case.

The issue came to a head a few weeks ago when a family in Plainfield submitted a formal complaint to
the lllinois Department of Natural Resources (IDNR} about a local fubing company's clients frespassing
on their property, leaving frash behind, and otherwise being a nuisance. The debate comes in, at least
at one point, where the State of lllinois says one thing while U.S. law apparently claims another.

In the IDNR's opinion, only those waterways that are on their list of public waters are technically open to
the public. The DuPage River is not on that list. From my understanding of the IDNR's perspective, for a
river to be considered a public water, it must be navigable. A recent Appellate Court opinion filed on
June 28, 2021 conceming the Mazon River in Grundy County that | received from a contact at the IDNR
specaks to navigable waters:

e ariver or stream is navigable in fact if it naturally, by customary modes of transportation, is " of
sufficient depth to afford a channel for use for commerce.” DuPont, 310 lll. at 145 (citing Schulte,
2181l at 119)

e Economy Light, 241 lll. at 332-33; see also Hubbard v. Bell, 54 1Il. 110, 122 (1870) {supreme court
stating "a stream, to be navigable, must furnish ‘a common passage for the king's people,’ must
be ‘of common or public use for the carriage of boats and lighters,' [and] must be capable of
bearing up and floating vessels for the transportation of property, conducted by the agency of
man.");

o Cenfral lllinois Public Service Co. v. Vollentine, 319 lll. 66, 67-68 {1925) (supreme court finding.
“Sangamon river is a sfream over which commerce cannot be carried on in the customary
modes in which such commerce is conducted by water, and is therefore not a navigable

0000415



stream”), Of vital importance here, “[t]he fact that there is water enough in places for rowboats
or small launches *** does not render the waters navigable.”

This opinion goes on to say, “In this summary, the Mazon River is not, in its natural state, an avenue for
commerce by the customary modes of water transportation and as such, it is not a public water." The
position the IDNR is taking at this time is the DuPage River shares similar characteristics and as such, is not
a navigable waterway, is not considered a public water and therefore, property owners have aright to
prohibit recreational use of the river as it flows through their property.

However, there appears to be U.S. Supreme Court rulings that contradict the IDNR's position. There are
also some who think Prescriptive Easements may come into play. Prescriptive Easements as I've seen
may be established if private property has been used for 20 years or more without objection, then there
is the right for continued use.

t contacted State Representative Terra Costa Howard after the July 13 article and have been
corresponding with her ever since. | have had numerous exchanges with my contacts at the lllinois
Paddling Council, Naperville Kayak and others and this threat to continued public access is both
surprising and widespread. | continue to forward pertinent articles and opinions to Representative
Costa Howard, including all of the above, and she reported it even came as a surprise to her and many
of her follow legislators. As she informed me and as was reported in a recent Naperville Sun article,
“Rep. Janet Yang Rohr, D-Naperville; Rep. Mark Batinick, R-Plainfield; Terra Costa Howard, D-Glen Ellyn;
Sen. Laura Ellman, D-Naperville; and Sen. Meg Loughran Cappel, D-Shorewood — sent a joint letter to
IDNR expressing support for contfinued public access to the DuPage River.” In this same article, it was
also reported the Naperville Park District Board of Park Commissioners is expected to adopt a resolution
in August calling for public access to the DuPage River to be maintained.

Since this news broke, a change.org petition entitled “"DuPage River — Access for everyone" has been
signed by close to 11,000 people. Additionally, there is a new Facebook group entitled “Friends of the
DuPage River: Kayaking, Fishing, Tubing and Hunting” with over 450 members. | recently spoke with Mr.
Ralph Osuch, the individual who initiated both of these platforms as a means to spread awareness of
this issue in the hopes that public access to the DuPage River is upheld. The purpose of my outreach
was to express my support of his initiatives and to encourage him to include the East Branch in any
dialogue he has with his constituency and others who may have influence in this matter. Following my
memo is a letter from Mr. Osuch that he provided to both the Naperville Park District and me in the
hopes it can be made part of our public records.

Considering the Lisle Park District will soon be opening the first public launch on the East Branch of the
DuPage River in DuPage County, this issue truly hits home. With all due respect to the IDNR, it has
executed a Boat Access Area Development grant agreement with the Lisle Park District in the amount
of 80,000 to partially fund our launch's construction. It seems ironic that they would fund a public
launch on a waterway that they themselves do not consider public.  With conflicting interpretations of
public access and the uncertainty swirling around who has ultimate jurisdiction over these types of
waters, | am recommending the Lisle Park District Board of Park Commissioners discuss this matter and
determine whether or not it would consider adopting a resolution that urges the powers that be to work
together to allow for public access to the DuPage River. Below is an excerpt from an interview | recently
had with Mr. Osuch that | believe is very relevant:

I hope the powers that be recognize the importance of maintfaining public access to our local
waterways. From my research, it appears that there are conflicting views on which
govemmental body holds jurisdiction over these waters and | hope the ultimate ruling that
comes down comes down in favor of maintaining public access. | complefely understand the
negative impact the occasional inconsiderate user can have on private property owners, but

000016



the benefits of responsible recreational use far outweigh these occasional problems. Increased
awareness often results in increased appreciation and pride, which typically translates into
heightened care and respect. While this current situation is conceming, it has definitely brought
an increased awareness to the status of the river, that the waferway is not entirely public, and
that everyone needs to be considerate of the environment, other people, and other people's
property. Your efforts and the efforts of everyone who has signed your petition clearly
demonstrates the widespread enthusiastic support of maintaining public access and the
important role this access plays in our lives.

These are tremendous natural resources and | truly believe that if more people are exposed fo
not only the import role they play in flood confrol, but in their beauty, their support of local
ecology, and the respite they provide in the hustle and bustle of the Chicago Suburbs, the more
care, respect, and overall stewardship will resulf.

Therefore, | would like to get the Board's opinion on whether you would enfertain an appropriate
resolution supporting recreational use of the DuPage River. If you would, | will work with park district
legal counsel to apply our own interpretations of relevant case law other resources to develop a Lisle
Park District specific resolution for your consideration at your regular meeting of September 16,2021.

Thank you,

0000477



August 11, 2021

Based on complaints from landowner(s) regarding public use of the river, the
lllinois Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) is in the process of
determining whether the DuPage River is public or private and, if designated
private, could mean the public no longer has access.

Our goal is to show the organizations and government bodies that are making
these decisions that there are a lot of people that use the DuPage River (both
East and West branches) for recreational purposes and want to continue to do
so for generations and generations.

Park Districts and city’s all up and down the river have invested hundreds of
thousands and even millions in providing access to the DuPage River for the
Public to use all throughout the year. It would be a tragedy if the IDNR or
whoever it is that has the ultimate decision on whether the public can use the
river would declare it unusable. Several private companies have also been
utilizing the river for recreational use such as kayaking, paddle boarding,
tubing and fishing. These companies all have a great amount of respect for
the environment and the river.

It is clearly a navigable river and has been ever since The DuPage River, who
was named after a French fur trapper who established a trading post on the
river in the 1800’s.

We need to have this river correctly deemed Public and Navigable.

Personally, | have been a resident of Plainfield for 21 years. | have been
fishing, kayaking & tubing the river since I've lived here and thoroughly enjoy
spending time on the river with family and friends. | couldn’t imagine if this
privilege was abruptly taken away from the public.

Thank you for reading this and we hope to continue to bring awareness to this
topic. The petition that | started on July 7th, 2021 has already generated over
10,800 signatures in support of making the River public and navigable.

Ralph Osuch

000018



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER

N\ N 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
N
_— ~f PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
= TDD: 1.800.526.0857
P EDISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: August 10, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

2021 Tennis Court Maintenance and Repairs

Work continues on the tennis courts. Aspen and Community Park have had their asphalt overlays
completed. Abbeywood was completely removed and its new binder course and 2" asphalt surface
installed. Confractors for both the fencing and color and striping are finishing other projects and will be
working on our courts shortly. The new surface needs 10 to 14 days to cure before the color coating will
bind correctly.

2021 Pathway Maintenance and Repairs

A recommendation will be included in this month's Board Packet for awarding the work for our
pathways this year.

Boat Launch Community Park

Work has progressed slowly on the launch. Concrete work should be completed by the end of the
week of August 20th. After that they will be setting the stones and working on finish grading.

2021 Budget Preparation

2022 budget preparation is ongoing.

0006019



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI?DISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRI?'-T.OTG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: August 11, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

Ongoing Operations

Attend Scarecrow Scramble meeting

Set up tents and supplies for various events

Continue prepping athletic fields as needed

Train new staff member on heavy equipment

Staff cleaned up firework display area after July 3 fireworks display
Install memorial bench and plague at Kingston Park

Staff continues with landscape maintenance at all sites as needed
Assist with Lisle Community Band concerts — set up and take down
Park inspections completed bi weekly

Trash pick up completed weekly or as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

s  We are pleased to announce we have partnered up with the Morton Arboretum for their Centennial
Tree Planting program. This project is aimed at planting 1,000 irees with volunteers! We will be
receiving free of charge a minimum of 5 trees to be installed in our parks. This will take place this
coming fall or the 2022 planting season. Stay tuned for more details!!

Encroachments & Vandalism

7/15,7/16 Community Park graffiti at various locations
Action taken - police were nofified and staff removed graffiti

0000<90



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 8/7/21
Re: August Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Fixed the air conditioning in the lifeguard office.

Fixed teen spray backwash lever.,

Installed new solenoid valve for teen leisure.

Conducted tests on the teen leisure pool to identify any problems prior to the 2022 season.
Repdaired an acid leak.

Fixed the sand water feature.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
s Filled in squirrel hole in the attic of the Yender House.
¢ Sanded smooth the decking around the Depot.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Replace a ballast for a light in the Pro Shop.
Greased the air handler in the attic.
Replaced HVAC filters

Repdired the gate at River Bend

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Streetl)
¢ Replaced a light switch in the Athletic Closet.
Replaced lights inside door #9, in the staff kitfchen and the copy room.
Replace outlet in the back hallway.
Replace broken light switch in MP4.
Cleaned the A/C coils.
Reset RTU #9's control board.
Steam cleaned the carpets in the Senior Center.
Power washed the entrance of the building.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

e Replaced ballasts in the dry storage area.

e Installed a water line for a water cooler.

¢ Drained the pit in front of the building and help install a new meter.
e Repdaired the men's bathroom door.

Safety/Risk Management

¢ Replaced batteries to three emergency lightsin 1925.
e  Working with PDRMA on the new Loss Control Review.

000024



Other

Replaced a circuit breaker in the Band Shell so the lights would stop tripping.
Replaced the breaker and reset the timer to the pond fountain so it would work properly.
Repdaired the hinges to the electrical box at the stage.

Installed multiple park signs.

Repaired the bollard lights at the Van Kampen stage and converted them to LED.
Replaced six bulbs and one ballast at the River Bend maintenance garage.
Repaired the exhaust fan in the bathroom at Parks Depariment.

Clean graffiti at Arbor View Playground.

Cleaned graffiti af Kingston Park.

Installed memorial bench at Kingston Park

Fix cable core at Arbor View Playground.

000022



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

AN

— PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
~ TDD: 1.800.526.0857
. HDISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: August 19, 2021
Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison -
T ) - July
2021 2020
Adult
Aqudtics (programs) 170 0 26 144
Cultural Arts 47 25 71 -24
Early Childhcod 150 38 27 123
Fitness Classes 124 207 32 92
Senior Programs/Trips 152 154 84 68
Special Events 76 76 21 21
Teens 6 5 19 19
Youth 263 108 321 -58
Transaction Total 989 620 605 384
Revenue Total $241,433 $29,030 $60,775 $180,658

*Totals do not include Sea Lion Aquatic Park or Community Park Fithess Membership data

e Registration increased by $180,658 from July of 2019. While July registration data is impressive
compared to 2019, it is also slightly misleading and primarily related to the timing of registrations. For
example, $194,018 or 80% of the total monthly revenue of $241,433 includes collected but not yet
actualized revenue within preschool and the EDGE program. While these registrations were entered
into the system, the payments are processed throughout the school year in accordance with
regularly scheduled payment plans. Timing of when these registrations are collected can vary year-
to-year and month-to-month. Other factors that cause a similar impact are timing of when staff
conduct open registration periods, if/when school facilities officially become available for
programming and how quickly a program reaches capacity.

o Despite being down about 15% from 2019 YTD transaction totals, the collected revenue has
exceeded 2019 by 7%. As mentioned above, timing of registration plays a major role in this data.
Additiondlly, staff have increased fees across most service areas to account for increases to
minimum wage and supply costs. Staff have also adapted services to attract/retain customers, which
has led to strong participation in areas such as early childhood, swim lessons and fitness classes.

N . __ Year-To-Date 3 Year Regislration Comparison
1/1-7/31
2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Transaction Total 7,729 4,365 2,151 -1,422
Revenue Total $724,611 $224,688 $675,178 $49,433

*Totals do not include Sea Lion Aquatic Park or Community Park Fitness Membership data

0060023



Recredation and Fitness Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fithess

There are currently 196 members, which is a decrease of 3 members from last month. The current

membership base is down 23% from June 2020 and down 29% from June 2019.

July brought on a larger number of membership cancellations, mainly due fo low facility usage.

L ]

s Staff plans to cross promote CPF Memberships and Group X classes to parents in the EDGE and
Preschool Programs in the upcoming months.

s GCroup exercise classes are continuing to be offered virtually and onsite, with most participants
attending class in person. Revenue for this program area has increased by over $12,000 from the
previous year and over $5,000 from 2019.

e Asof the end of June, CPF has an overall profit of $3,740.53. (See Table 7).

Table 1: Membership Analysis

Memberships July 2021 July 2020 July 2019 2021 vs 2019
Total Members 196 255 277 (81)
Continuous Memberships 133 151 157 (24)
Renewals 2 2 6 (4)
Expired 3 13 9 (6)
Suspensions 0 9 - -
Canceliations 9 6 2 7
* Memberships did not expire in June 2020 due to the facility closure.
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types July 2021 July 2020 July 2019 2021 vs 2019
Individual 4 2 2 2
Family 1 3 0 1
Senior 3 3 6 (3)
Student 2 3 0 2
Punch Cards Sold 1 0 3 (2)
Daily Admissions 17 0 4 13
TOTAL 28 11 \ 15 13
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types July 2021 July 2020 July 2019 2021 vs 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
individual $7.744.78 $3,857.61 $8.341.85 ($597.07)
Family $9,151.50 $6,247.80 $14,794.50 ($5,643.00)
Senior $9.218.70 $6,688.59 $13,403.20 ($4.184.50)
Student [ $1,465.00 $331.20 $1,432.34 $32.66
Daily Admission [ $280.00 $84.00 $186.00 $94.00
Punch Cards i $552.00 $732.00 $1,048.00 ($496.00)
TOTAL [ $28,411.98 $17,941.20 $39,205.89 ($10,793.91)
Table 4: Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Personal/Partner/Group July 2021 July 2020 July 2019 | 2021 vs 2019
Training Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Revenue $3.781.75 $2,977.00 $6,223.00 ($2,441.25)
Expenses $2,154.80 $2,377.80 $2,773.43 ($618.63)
Program Profit (loss) $1,626.95 $599.20 $3.449.57 ($1,822.62)

000024




Table 5: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison

Group X July 2021 July 2020 July 2019 2021 vs 2019
Class Registration and | Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Punch Cards
Revenue $38.352.90 $25,861.70 $33.344.04 $5,008.86
Expenses $17.345.20 $17.416.72 $18,348.11 ($1.002.91)
| Program Profit (loss) $21,007.70 $8,444.98 | $14,995.93 | $6,011.77
Table é: Fitness Center Operations - Revenue and Expense Comparison
July 2021 July 2020 July 2019 2021 vs 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Total Revenue $28.411.98 $17.,241.20 $39.205.89 ($10,793.91)
Total Expenses $47.306.10 $40,186.77 $49,209.61 ($1.903.51)
Profit (loss) ($18,894.12) | (522,245.57) | ($10,003.72) ($8,890.40)

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming - Revenue and Expense Comparison

July 2021 | July 2020 July 2019 2021 vs 2019
Yearto Date | Yearto Date | Yearto Date
Total Revenue $70,546.63 $46,779.90 $78,772.93 ($8.226.30)
Total Expenses $66,806.10 $59,981.29 $70,331.15 {$3,525.05)
Profit (loss) $3,740.53 (513,201.39) \ $8,441.78 ($4,701.25)

Sea Lion Aauatic Park

Jeff Ellis & Associates conducted audits at Sea Lion Aquatic Park on July 17 and July 31. The staff did
an excellent job and received the "exceeds" rating on the scale, which is the highest ratfing
avdilable. This concludes our audits for the season, as we finished with “exceeds” on each audit.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park hosted six full facility rentals, one Tot Pool rental and nine splash park rentals.
The current revenue for these rentals is $3,772.00 (+123% from 2019)

Swim Team wrapped up on July 22, The participants focused on stroke development and competing
against their own times this summer. The team had a total of five swim meets for the season.

Swim Lessons ended on August 7. with a total of 698 participants in group lessons and an additional
105 in private and semi-private lessons (+9% from 2019).

Sea Lion Aquatic Park closes for the season on August 15. Overall, the season was successful, even
with the limited amenities and COVID-19 restrictions. Staff looks forward to 2022 when we can
hopefully return to normal operations.

Table 1: SLAP Punch Cards Sold: May 3 - July 31
Number of Passes Revenue
Resident Open Swim 534 $32,040.00
Non Resident Open Swim | 100 $10,000.00
Senior Swim — Resident | 21 $630.00
Senior Swim — Non Resident ' 0 $0.00
Lap Swim - Resident 23 $690.00
Lap Swim — Non Resident | é $300.00
TOTAL ' 684 $43,660.00

000025



Table 2: Daily Admissions: June 3 - July 31

Number of Passes Revenuve
Resident Open Swim 3,112 $21,784.00
Non-Resident Open Swim 3,941 $43,351.00
Senior Swim — Resident 75 $300.00
Senior Swim — Non-Resident 10 $60.00
Lap Swim - Resident 12 $48.00
Lap Swim — Non-Resident 4 $24.00
TOTAL 7,154 $65,567.00
Table 3: SLAP Program Registration
July 2021 July 2019 2021 vs 2019
Group Lessons 698 623 75
Semi-Private Lessons 62 64 (2)
Private Lessons 43 47 {4)
Swim Team 56 70 {14)
Aqua Fithess 59 54 5
TOTAL 918 858 60
Table 4: SLAP Operations and Programming — Revenue and Expense Comparison
July 2021 July 2019 2021 vs 2019
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $225,998.03 $445,141.36 ($219,143.33)
Total Expenses $236,892.70 $333,247.16 ($96.354.46)
Profit (loss) (5$10,894.67) $111,894.20 ($122,788.87)

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

e 364 seniors participated in drop-in programming during the month of July.

¢ There have been a total of 92 Senior Center memberships sold to date.

e Conducted four in-house programs with a total of 70 participants. Each program had sponsors
provide snacks and prizes.

o The annual Senior Summer Picnic took place on July 17, with a total of 82 attendees. Sponsors
included the Kiwanis Club, Rotary Club, Lisle Partners for Parks and Brookdale, Lisle. Special thanks to
Managers Wise and Jayne and Maintenance Team members Cindy Quinn and Shiela Kupsche for
assisting at the event. Commissioners Altpeter and Hummel, as well as Village Trustee Duffy, also
volunteered at the picnic.

» Conducted a bus trip to Four Winds Casino with 23 participants.

» Hosted 20 participants for the bean bags portion of the é6-County Senior Games and utilized
community volunteers to assist with scorekeeping at the event.

¢ Volunteered at the Track and Field portions of the 6-County Senior Games at Maine East High School.

s Attended the virtual Lisle-Naperville TRIAD monthly meeting.

e Superintendent Pratscher and | met with Naperville Township to learn more about their medical

lending closet. Naperville generously donated equipment and shared document templates with us,

which has enabled us to open our own Lending Closet for the community.

Continued communication with potential sponsors at both in person and virtual networking events.

Continued communication with seniors via phone calls, emails, and social media.

Assisted Manager Wise with Daddy Daughter Date Night and Mother Son Night events.

Continued assisting Manager Jayne with virtual fitness classes.

000026



Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

Gentle Learning Summer Camp finished 8 weeks of preschool camp at the end of July. With 222
registrations, the newly revamped camp offerings this summer were highly successful.

As the beginning of the schoolyear draws near, the EDGE program is accepting registrations for both
morning and after school care.

For the upcoming school year, the EDGE morning program will return to Lisle Elementary School and
the afterschool program will take place at the Recreation Center.

Gentle Learning Preschool has over 100 students currently enrolled for the upcoming school year.
All classrooms are back in action, including two sections of Monday through Friday 4-year-olds and
two sections of M/W/F 3-year-olds.

Stepping Stones and All By Myself programs have been offered again this year with slightly adjusted
schedules and timing to better accommodate the demand for our services.

All Star Sports Early Childhood classes continue to run successfully outdoors.

Cuitural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Freaky Friday the Musical shows took place on August é-7 at the Lisle Senior High School, with a total
of four shows over the two days.

Continved to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook Page.

Creating a new rental packet and evaluating pricing structure.

Secured a total of 23 shelter rentals between this summer and fall.

Developing a children's show choir. Rehearsals will be Wednesday nights starting in September with a
concert in November,

Dance classes start August 23 and art classes start September 8.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Concluded the remainder of the summer sports programs.

Ran Nothing but Net Basketball Camp (81 total participants).

Conducted Kennedy Volleyball Camp (110 total participants).

Camp Summer Quest ended on August 13 (881 campers throughout 10-week season).

No Name Teen Camp also ended on August 13 (182 campers throughout 10-week season).

Daddy Daughter Date Night took place outdoors on July 16, with a total of 64 participants. Similarly,
Mother Son Night Out occurred in the same location the next evening, with a total of 34 participants.
Both staff and attendees were thrilled with the outdoor venue, which will continue for next year.
Conducted second annual Cup in Hand Kickball Tournament on August 7, with a total of 5 feams.
Staff plans to implement a spring league in 2022 based upon the success and feedback from teams.
Assisted Manager Breihan dt Senior Picnic.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

A special recognition and thank you goes out to The Lisle Heritage Society for coordinating and
leading several facility enhancements throughout the museum grounds on July 20 with a special grant
from Home Depot.

A small group of museum volunteers confinue weekly activities in the blacksmith shop.

As activity at the museum is anficipated to continuing increasing, staff is excited to restore the
previously vacant full-time position of Museum Manager. Grace Heiderman will begin her
employment on August 30 and brings with her a wide range of experience and skill set. She will likely
be officially introduced to the Park Board at the September meeting.

The 2021 Depot Days event is scheduled to take place on September 18-19.

Discussions are also underway for the annual Once Upon A Christmas event in December.

000027



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT .
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist
Date: August 19, 2021
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Summer 2021 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Summer Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled.
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Autumn 2021 Digital Program Guide

¢ Produced Autumn Digital Program Guide, which launched on the website on July 25

s Produced & mailed postcard to residents to communicate release of Digital Program Guide,
registration, and highlight some upcoming autumn programs & events

Summer 2021 Autumn 2021
Statistics April [ May June July July 25-July 31
Pageviews 37,533 ~123,78] 21,584 12,135 7.349
Users [ 1,129 917 999 598 ' 255
Average Session | 6 min, 50sec | 5min, 28 sec | 4 min, 17 sec | 3min, 32sec | 7 min, 16 sec
Duration !
Average 19.72 pages 17.43 pages 14.39 pages 15.26 pages | 20.47 pages
Pages/Session

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide
As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide.

May-June 2021 July-August 2021
Statistics April 27-30 | May | June June 24-30 July:
Pageviews 1,335 992 704 | 2,234 996
Users 119 87 1 49 166 85
Average Session 7 min, 6 3min, 22 4min, 35 | 5min, 4sec 4 min, 18 sec
Duration sec sec sec
Average 9.34 pages | 6.61 pages | 10.67 pages | 10.29 pages 8.89 pages
Pages/Session

Lisle Park District

» Capftured photos of boat launch construction progress

s Captured photos of early childhood program — Music Time

s Generated social media content to promote sponsorship opportunities & volleyball camp

Special Events
e Captured photos at Daddy Daughter Date Night, Mother Son Night Out & Summer
Entertainment Series concert on July 14
s Produced & deployed (5) eNewsletters
o Email sent on July 8 to approximately 1,400 park district subscribers to promote Daddy
Daughter Date Night & Mother Son Night Out
o Email sent on July 12 to approximately 1,250 park district subscribers to promote Summer
Entertainment Series

000028



o Email sent on July 14 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers to
promote Summer Entertainment Series

o Email sent on July 22 to approximately 1,400 park district subscribers to promote Family Picnic

o Email sent on July 26 to approximately 1,250 park district subscribers to promote Summer
Enfertainment Series concert on July 28

s Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Daddy Daughter Date Night,
Mother Son Night Qut, Family Picnic & Summer Entertainment Series, posting videos, aloums, and
photos following each event

Scarecrow Scramble

Updated sponsorship agreement and contacted potential sponsor for race bags
Updated Race Time website with 2021 online registration information

Updated Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation website with 2021 race information
Created, printed, and posted flyers & posters for race

Updated awards artwork and race map

Designed 2021 race shirts

Senior Center

e Created flyer for SHIP

e Captured photos at Senior Pichic

e Generated social media content to promote Crosstown Classic & Arlington Racecourse frips
and share photo album from Senior Pichic

Gentle Learning Preschool

e Created, printed, and posted handbill/poster for preschool teacher and aide job openings

o Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on July 15 to approximately 1,375 park district
subscribers to promote Kindergarten Readiness class and registration for 2021-2022 school year

e Created Facebook/Instagram advertisement o promote preschool job openings

e Posted notice of job openings on Village of Lisle electronic sign & Park District Linkedln account

e Generated social media content to communicate job openings for preschool teachers & aides

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Created swim team time drop card

¢ Captured photos/video of swim team, open swim, and swim lessons

s Generated social media content to communicate operations and holiday hours

River Bend Golf Club
¢ Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on July 14 to approximately 5,500 golf course subscribers
and generated social media content to promote rescheduled date for Couples Tournament

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap

As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in July:

e Updated website with Dueling Pianos ticket info & disclaimer, Call Me Jo band performance
dates, and added info to contact form

Created posters for Dueling Pianos & Call Me Jo band performances

Produced & deployed (5) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,800 restaurant subscribers

o Email sent on July 1 to promote dining al fresco on raised deck under new lights

o Email sent on July 9 to promote Dueling Pianos

o Email sent on July 16 to promote private events and banquets

o Email sent on July 23 to promote dining on the raised deck with view of course

o Email sent on July 30 to promote Dueling Pianos

Generated social media content 1o promote dining on deck, private events & Dueling Pianos

000029



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT L
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: August 19, 2021
Re: July 2021 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of July is $173,162 compared to July 2020 revenue of $176,751. A
decrease of $3,589.

e Revenue year o date thru July is $526,936 compared to July 2020 revenue of $367,128.
An increase of $15%2,808.

» Yearto date expenses is $322,422 compared to $256,854 an increase of $65,568 in 2021.

s Year to date income as of July is $204,514 compared to 2020 income of $110,275. An
increase of $94,239.

Course Maintenance Update

e See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.
General Update

o Pump repair for $22,455 increased expenses.

e Couples' tournament had its highest turn out to date with 62 players.

D00030



Course Update - July 2021

Historically July and August are the two hardest months to successfully maintain
turfgrass at a high level. July 2021 was no exception.

Water management became very important this month. But the golf course is in great
shape. There are very few bad areas on the course and play has been steady.

All preemergent for grubs was applied this month. This application will prevent the grubs

from eating the root system. This application will also prevent the skunks and racoons
from digging up the grass looking for food.

200031



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER

‘\\\ 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
~
o - PHONE: 630.964,3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
w—-.%f TDD: 1.800.526.0857
PARI‘EDISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: August 3, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

Working on the 2022 Budget.
The business department filed the second quarter payroll taxes.
[ attended a webinar put on by the Internal Revenue Service.

Coordinating the installation of Comcast cable throughout the district to improve connectivity
and reduce overdll telecommunications infrastructure costs.

In early discussion with Piper Jaffray on the upcoming opportunity to issue General Obligation
Bonds.

Met with Konica Minolta to discuss copier equipment.

Working with AT&T on canceling our T-1 Line.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of three payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the quarterly unemployment report.

N~

000032



Memo
To:
From:
Date:

Re:

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Board of Park Commissioners
Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
August 12, 2021

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

e The Board met on August 4, 2021. Highlights from the meeting include:

o Discussion of the Boat Launch Ribbon Cutting.

o LPFPF will be raffling off two kayaks as a fundraiser in conjunction
with the ribbon cutting.

o Raffle tickets will cost $10/each and the winner does not need to
be present to win.

¢ The Scarecrow Scramble Committee met on July 13,

o Scarecrow Scramble will take place on Saturday October 16th,

o We will hold an in-person 5K, Youth Run and Tot Dash as well as @
Virtual 5K for anyone who would prefer to race on their own.

o Currently there are 52 registrants for the in-person 5K and 3 for the
Youth Run.

¢ The Board will meet next on September 1, 2021.

000033



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

MISSION VISION CORE VALUES

SEASPAR provides dynamic
recreation programs and
guality services for its
residents with disabilities

Discover Abilities Fun * Excellence
Achieve Potential Service ¢ Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

SEASPAR.org




For the |
AUGUST 2021

MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

Qur summer season is nearing its close, and while programs are still
modified to coincide with current Phase 5 guidelines, they are the most
normal they have been since the pandemic started. SEASPAR's Summer
Day Camp returned successfully, and our EAGLES participants are now
enjoying full-day programming. While we are cautious about tight indoor
spaces, transportation for many of our programs has returned. Even our
social clubs returned with rousing excitement! The feeling of seeing our
participants, their families, and staff engaging with our participants has
brought so much excitement; we can't wait to keep it going.

We nicknamed our fall season the "Break Qut" season as a way to
encourage participants to break out from old habits and rejoin the excitement SEASPAR has in store.
We want as many participants as possible to reengage with SEASPAR and enjoy all of the amazing
in-person programs we have to offer, though we still highly recommend virtual programs when
possible. Of course, safety continues to be our top priority. The reintroduction of so many in-person
programs was not without careful consideration. All programs, past and future, are never presented
without careful planning and consideration. | believe many of the safety measures enforced at our
programs will remain mostly unnoticed, which should be ideal for anyone ready to move forward and
have fun.

Lately, we have been very excited to represent SEASPAR at member entity events. Some examples
include concerts in the parks. We're also partnering with Indian Head Park to host two outdoor movie
events in August and September and look forward to these and other opportunities to show off
SEASPAR to the public. We love talking about SEASPAR, who we are, and what we do, and we always
see familiar faces in the crowd.

| encourage everyone to break out and have fun for the rest of this summer and falll

Matthew Corso
SEASPAR Executive Director

SEASPAR.org




SEEEPAR For the Record

AUGUST 2021

FALL 2021 PROGRAM SEASON

Registration for SEASPAR's fall programming begins on August 2! The fall season, which runs from
September 20 through December 12, offers even more in-person programming than ever before,
thanks to diligent planning by staff and progress in our community.

Because safety is our top priority, participation in in-person programs will be contingent on individual
assessments that help SEASPAR determine if participants can follow the rules set by SEASPAR and
guidelines based on the Restore lllinois Phase 5 guidelines and recommendations from the Centers
for Disease Control (CDC).

Registration for the fall season of programming will close on Wednesday, August 18, at 4:30 pm. @

Learn more about SEASPAR's Phase 5 guidelines by clicking the link below.

Phase 5 Guidelines

SEASPAR
FALL-2021
BB (IR LAND
\‘s:s_!';:---. > | [

BREAK OUT THIS FALL!

Scheduled to be released on August 2 is SEASPAR's
Break Out issue of the CONNECTIONS program
guide. The Break Out issue focuses on inviting
SEASPAR participants to "break out" of their current
routines ta explore a world of new possibilities with
in-person pregrams offered by SEASPAR.

While the message heavily leans toward getting out
of the house, a wide array of virtual programs are
available to those whao prefer programming from
home.

Inside this issue, participants and their families will find everything they'll need to learn about
and register for programming and special events offered this fall.

Read or download SEASPAR's CONNECTIONS: The Break Out Issue by clicking one the links

below.
Read Online

SEASPAR.org




-~ For the Rec
SEASPAR AUGUST 2021

REFLECTING ON A YEAR OF SERVICE

A “service hour” is a very important thing at SEASPAR. One service hour equals one hour of
programming delivered to one participant. So, a one-hour program with ten participants gives us ten
service hours. Easy math!

We count and compare these hours each year to see how we are measuring up to prior years and
identify how program areas are progressing. Service hours are a quantitative way to measure our
success and have been used since our first annual report was produced 40 years ago, back in 1981.

But for our fiscal year of June 1, 2020-May 31, 2021, we're locking at service hours a little differently.
While we're still using them to measure our success, we're not comparing them to prior years.
Instead, we're thinking about what each service hour really means.

This year, we're thinking about how each hour of programming, whether face-to-face or over a
computer screen, provided structure during a time of chaos. Connection during a time of isolation.
Comfort during a time of fear.

Instead of focusing on what we missed out on this last year, we're reflecting on how we adapted
— all of us, from our staff to our participants and their families — and how we made such incredible
memories together despite the circumstances.

We're also thrilled to have served 263 total participants with programming, even adding more than 20
new friends to our rosters and reconnecting with old friends we hadn'’t seen in years.

When we look at the service hours below, we can see that all of our programming totaled nearly
30,000 service hours frem June 2020-May 2021. If we estimate that each participant smiles at least
once every minute during program, those hours represent 1,800,000 grins in our programs this last
year. With numbers like those, we are very proud to share our service hours for June 2020-May 2021!

Weekly Programs (In-Person) 1,106.00
Weekly Programs (Virtual) 154 1,928 8,052.84
Special Events (In-Person) 22 198 184.52
Special Events (Virtual) 68 1,267 1124.20
Special Olympics {in-Person) 26 177 971.75
EAGLES Adult Day Program (In-Person) 64 358 10,345.00
EAGLES Adult Day Program (Virtual) 45 425 2,243.00
Adapted Programs (In-Person) 4 17 180.00
Inclusion Services (In-Person) 48 49 4,752.50
Family Events 2 141 182.25
Total 487 4,863 29,140.56

Watch for our annual report, which will feature participation data, financial data, and donor appreciation,
later this year!

SEASPAR.org




SE E@‘:PAR For the Record

AUGUST 2021

ITRS SOFTBALL CHAMPIONS

SEASPAR's Spartans softball team can add "ITRS
Championg"toits longlist of titlesand accomplishments.
The co-ed softball team took home the gold during an
ITRS championship game held in Bolingbrook on July
18th.

To the players, the gold medal victory represents
what playing the game is all about, but to SEASPAR
Recreation Coordinator Matt Gorecki, the win means so
much more. "If you had told me we would come out
as champs six months ago, | wouldn't have believed
you," said Gorecki. The statement refers to the less-
than-ideal journey taken to get the team playing at a
competitive level again. Uncertainties, scheduling conflicts, league adjustments, and plenty of head-
scratching moments were among the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. Needless to say, it was an
atypical season, but perseverance, flexibility from fans and family, and good old fashicned teamwork
helped make this season one to remember.

i

Fun Fact: The SEASPAR Spartans softball team's ITRS championship game was played against
the SRACLC team, who, during the regular season, refused to provide the SEASPAR Spartans
with a win. Clenching a win against this team was a demonstration of our athletes' resolve and a
reminder that there is always a way when there is a will. Congratulation to all the Spartans softball
team players on the well-earn victory!

SEASPAR.org ® ©0 © 6 &




T For the Recerd
SEASPAR AUGUST 2021

DOUBLE GOOD POPCORN FUNDRAISER

SEASPAR will host a four-day Double Good pop-up store fundraiser starting on Monday, August 2, at
6:30 pm. Double Good pop-up store fundraising is a virtual fundraiser where you and others can help
earn SEASPAR money with sales of the most ridiculously delicious gourmet popcorn. In addition to
making a purchase, you may also choose to create and personalize a pop-up store of your own to
share with friends and family. Creating a pop-up store helps SEASPAR reach more popcorn lovers, is
simple, and will never ask you to handle money or deliver product—It's as easy as it is tasty.

Every purchase counts! Double Good will donate 50% of all sales made during the four-day fundraiser
to SEASPAR. Donations received will be used to purchase equipment and supplies for SEASPAR's
athletics programs. SEASPAR athletics offers Special Olympics training, adapted sports, eSports,
and many other competitive sports programs designed for people with disabilities. Sales from this
fundraiser will help purchase the equipment and supplies our athletes need to achieve success.

Popcorn to benefit SEASPAR athletics can be purchased beginning on Monday, August 2 at 6:30 pm
until Friday, August 6 at 6:30 pm. Click the links below to purchase popcorn or to learn more about
creating a pop-up store.

Se

BET'S smnsml

Jast burgers

Dine to
Donate!

A SEASPAR BENEFR

Event Flyer

SEASPAR.org O © O S
000039




SEASPAR

MEET JENNIFER REARDON

Expect to see a new smiling face the next time you visit the SEASPAR
office!l On July 12, Jennifer Reardon joined Team SEASPAR as the new
Administrative Specialist. She replaced Ruth Carbon, who has moved
into a new role as Registration Specialist. Jennifer (or Jen) will be
busy in our front office as receptionist extraordinaire, file protector,
mailing list expert, and all-around administrative aficionado.

Jen lives in Bolingbrook with her partner Jason, 3-year-old son Henry, dog Minx, and cats Teddy and
Stormy. When she’s not at SEASPAR, she enjoys baking, gardening, and reading. Jen’s experience is in
the medical field, but she is quickly learning all about special recreation. She is excited to get to know
all of our participants and their families. Welcome, Jennifer!

ar with his new role's impor

or twelve vears—the

A ey
SEASPAR

Boara CO ( O) _" _',' :':‘ 1 V=Y rom its twelve member en _p;'j.;:k_-: N T : v show|
helr support SEASPAR's mission an san an im ant ta / UC N serving
resident C Are ] begin writing a hapt 'S hist with
Bill a elm and look toward the future UCI promis We [N&

Board the best and look forward to the

SEASPAR.org O O O ©




\

SEASPAR

COMING SOON

AUG 1

MICHAEL JACKSON VIRTUAL CONCERT

Special Event - Virtual Event

AUG &

HOEDOWN THROWDOWN DANCE
Special Event - Virtual Event

AUG 7

SPLISH SPLASH AT TY WARNER

Special Event - Ty Warner Park, Westmont

AUG 7

LEARN TO DRAW WITH GINGER
Special Event - Virtual Event

AUG 8

MINI GOLF AND ICE CREAM

Special Event - Miner Mike's Adventure Golf, Downers Grove

'ABOUT Us )jf ~'PROGRAMS )

facebook

T Don'’t miss another moment!
Follow SEASPAR on your favorite
social media app for more news,
photos, videos, and the latest stories
about your favorite activities.

¥y @
0000441

For the Recerd

AUGUST 2021

DONATE )

SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515
630.860.7600 * Phone
630.960.76017 *» Fax

711 « TRS

SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
7131/2021

Bank Name

VILLAGE OF WINFIELD
NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

4.00%
0.30%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000042

Investment
Amount

$280,000.00
$101,000.00

$391,000.00

Balance
$38,850.02
$177,090.00
$3,654,053.85
$1,076.97
$1,044,291.46
$100,585.79
$101,110.04
$105.62

$5,117,163.75

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$5,513,381.75

Maturity

9/1/2021
7/3/2023

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

75 Days
730 Days



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(L.oss})

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/{Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance
YTD 7/21 YTD 7/20 YTD 7/19 2021 VS 2020 2021 VS 2019

1,691,852.82 1,629,927.70 1,637,125.11 61,925.12 54,727.71
1,371,998.19 1,465,123.96 1,538,605.50 93,125.77 166,607.31
319,854.63 164,803.74 98,519.61 155,050.89 221,335.02
1,5685,512.62 693,158.17 1,690,928.45 892,354.45 (105,415.83)
843,669.05 840,312.67 1,408,417.59 (3,356.38) 564,748.54
741,843.57 (147,154.50)  282,510.86 888,998.07 459,332.71
4,809.50 43,640.70 43,322.25 (38,831.20) (38,512.75)
15,020.22 34,629.61 46,697.91 19,609.39 31,677.69
(10,210.72) 9,011.09 (3,375.66) (19,221.81) (6,835.06)
81,126.50 190,079.52 86,558.26 (108,953.02) (5,431.76)
79,216.89 109,893.17 95,934.41 30,676.28 16,717.52
1,909.61 80,186.35 (9,376.15) (78,276.74) 11,285.76
10,896.07 13,874.41 13,565.10 (2,978.34) (2,669.03)
15,360.00 20,781.00 19,050.00 5,421.00 3,690.00
(4,463.93) (6,906.59) (5,484.90) 2,442.66 1,020.97
124,763.33 148,345.65 1,010,415.27 (23,582.32) (885,651.94)
97,285.36 163,121.72 183,441.00 65,836.36 86,155.64
27477.97 (14,776.07)  826,974.27 42,254.04 (799,496.30)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
287,870.08 276,794.65 258,382.87 11,075.43 29,487.21
135,347.41 221,937.49 196,353.33 86,590.08 61,005.92
152,522.67 54,857.16 62,029.54 97,665.51 90,493.13
3,781.40 158,168.36 142,756.53 (154,386.96) (138,975.13)
110,075.17 139,5631.75 172,811.55 29,456.58 62,736.38
(106,293.77) 18,636.61 (30,055.02) (124,930.38) (76,238.75)
947,854.88 934,442.09 896,588.56 13,412.79 51,266.32
62,873.38 87,605.08 188,705.25 24,731.70 125,831.87
884,981.50 846,837.01 707,883.31 38,144.49 177,098.19
31,509.70 1,272,874.34 426,544.52 (1,241,364.64) (395,034.82)
187,492.32 1,418,398.61 314,655.77 1,230,906.29 127,163.45
(155,982.62) (145,524.27) 111,888.75 (10,458.35) (267,871.37)
544,785.81 646,295.54 1,266,086.19 (101,509.73) (721,300.38)
336,372.28 756,571.69 1,187,082.21 420,189.41 850,709.93
208,413.53 (110,276.15) 79,003.98 318,689.68 129,409.55
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,314,762.71 6,007,601.13 7,472,273.11 (692,838.42) (2,157,510.40)
3,254,710.27 5,257,906.75 5,351,754.52 2,003,196.48 2,097,044.25
2,060,052.44 749,694.38 2,120,518.59 1,310,358.06 (60,466.15)

000043



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jul-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,529,009.82 1,691,852.82 1,371,998.19 319,854.63 1,848,864.45
792,748.38 1,5685,512.62 843,669.05 741,843.57 1,534,591.95
49,552.64 4,809.50 15,020.22 (10,210.72) 39,341.92
46,207.47 81,126.50 79,216.89 1,909.61 48,117.08
10,844.15 10,896.07 15,360.00 {4,463.93) 6,380.22
76,109.87 124,763.33 97,285.36 27,477.97 103,587.84
673.25 . - - 673.25
183,020.28 287,870.08 135,347.41 162,522.67 335,5651.95
237,880.29 3,781.40 110,075.17 (106,293.77) 131,586.52
38,953.16 947,854.88 62,873.38 884,981.50 923,934.66
970,418.13 31,509.70 187,492.32 (155,982.62) 814,435.51
3,965,485.78 544,785.81 336,372.28 208,413.53 4,173,899.31
(6,332,477.35) . - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
34,851,890.18 5,314,762.71 3,254,710.27 2,060,052.44 36,911,942.62

000044



(1°8%) £9°7G876TE

L8°220°L19

€T°LLS'ST9°T
00°009°zez’E

€T LLS’STS8’Z

00°2ZLT’®OT
00°0Z2'9%2
00°0

00°0
ZGTEG9EEL
00° 0S¥
00°STIS L¥VT
T¥ 8GL'80¢
88°799'99

ZETERPT’800°T

00°009°2ee e

00°0S¥% ‘€

00°0ST‘622°C

78°0€6 ‘65¢€
8£°25L7°525°T
2z°£89'688°1T

8£°26L°GeS"'T

96°99L°09
LT 8TYEPT
00°0

00" 0

SZ P96 LTV
057292
9€°050°98
86 80T ‘08T
08°L.88°8€
97°£80°88S

22'€89°688°1

05°210°2
ZL 0L9°€88°T

09 8TV TS
PLTP96°LIC
7€ €8E€ 692

YL P96 LTT

00°189°8
€€°815°02
00°0

00°0

6L LET'TY
08°LE

Z6°762°2C1
98°62L'S2Z
07°S5G5°S
P6°TT0'F8

e €8e'69¢

0§°L8C
78°660 692

(LIDIAEU) SNTdUNS
SHSNAJIXH aNNd TYIOL
SEONIAEIY JNQd TYLOL

SHSNHAXH TYIOL

LAATI

SEILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

WYID0dd NOILVIADHY

SMEVd

aavod

SNOILYTAY ¥IWOLSND

LI

SEDIAYES SSENISnd

NOILYMISINIWAY
SHSNIJKI

SHEHONAATY TYLOL
S¥avd

NOILYIILSININAY
SENNIATY

ST LY 61°866°TLE’T
(9°Lw) Z8°258°169°1
STLE 617866 TLE'T
8°8¢ 8T CSL'ES
9°ve LS 6L8°091
0°0 0070

0°0 000

Z 8% 8E GTE'6LE
8°ES 06102

9°62 06 T8L E0T
L°L8 06 E78°LE
6°€V T9 LLE“LE

S Th S0°0%8‘88S
(9°'L%) z8°258°169'T
(5 86) 00706
(9°L¥) Z8'Z08'169 1
EONY IYALOY
—-18¥A HILYA-~OL~UVHA

% TYOSTd

1z  d¥A-d

T 199Yd

LIasand
TYNNNY

Laoand
HILYd-OL-UYHdX
TY¥OSIA

1202 ‘1€ K100

I¥d0ddd ISNIAXH 3 INNIATY TIZTIYHHAS
LOTYLSIA M9¥d JTISIT

(L°8PE) (rp0°288°LZT)
(0°02) 62°TL9°19¢
(€°06) GT 68L EET
(0-02) 62 TL9 19T
(5°55) S LOGET
(6°29) S6°G8E‘TIE
0°0 00°0

0°0 00°0
(€°0¢) v8 8TL'6L
(o-T) 06°LE
(z°L8) 98°€20°¢€C
086 96°¥0S
(¢-Le) 09°229°L
(0°92) 72°698'50T
(€-09) GZ 68BL'EET
0700T 00°0

(z 0%} SZ 68L'EET
ADNY TYNLOY
-Td¥A ATQre

%

ONIUNH SAOI™Ad L

aNAd TLYE0d¥0D2 :aANNd ¥0d

135ang
xne

NOILAI¥OSAd LNIWILYVYAIA

MOM®0000871D ‘ar
TEETTT *IWIX
1202/0T/80 :3dL¥d



(6°9)
08¢
(6°92)

LS E¥8 ThL
S0°699°c¥8

Z9°ZTI5°68S°1T

G0°699 ‘EV8

00°5%0°0S
0T°908°99
0L"Z68°9€EC
Z8°6LE60E
Sz 6¥L
0F"€76°8T
8L°2S2'19T

Z9°2T5°G685°T

00°62¢
€9°9¥5°0L
€0°866°S22
S8 EVE ‘689
00°0
IT1°662°665

SF 899 °L6L

89°L8L°T9¢"’1
ET°9S67’'65T°C

89°L8L7T9E'T

00°9G0‘€0T
87 °2SL 90T
1578857292
L6 016 966G
00°0
00°0T0 ‘9L
L 69796

€T°967 ‘66172

00°00F’2
00°862’12T
g1 geL’ele
00°6€2'6¥9
00°0

00°008°2ZLT T

9% 80E’GOF
€ETELE'VEL

6L°189°6S2°T

EETELE'PBL

Z6°STT’09

L6 TLZ'Z9

€ET°9LT’EST
v6°-z98'vze
0070

ST 6EE'¥Y

2T L0961 T

6L°T89 6521

00 00% ‘T
TCTLSL 0L
TL°TLY ‘92T
9L 6TL 8LE
00°0
TE€ET 789

(6°21T)
(L"99T)
£°€9

(L°99T)

(66°8€9 '8)
LV 189 °20E
25 2F0°v6¢2

Ly 189 '20€

I 96601
66 9V9 1T
Zr Sse€S’s€eT
96°¥L6‘0TT
§Z2°9TL
00°0
T0°718'2¢E

25°2%0'v6¢C

ZET9EE'EST

00°0
PO GLE‘BY

LETZLY'99
877287 'E€TIT
G9° %56 6LT

82 787 ‘€11

00°885°8
€0°968°8
Le-z8g’te
ST 60797
00" 0

LT %EE’D
9% ZLE'TCZ

G9°¥S6‘6LT

00°00¢
ST°80T'0T
SZ'0TI8'LI
2670198
00°0
EETECEL LB

(LIDIIZEA) SATd¥NS
SEHSNH4XH dNQd TYLOL
SEONIAHTE dNOd TYLOI

SASNIdXE TVLOL

SHILITIOUYA
HA4LNID SSENLIA
SOILYNOV

SNOILYTHY ALINOWWOD

LT

AAIIVILSININAY
SHSNAJIXI

SHANIATE TYLOL

SHILITIOVYA
YALNID SSHENLII
SOIL¥N0Y

SNOILIVTIZEY ALINNWRNOD
HATILVILSININAY
SHNNIATY

TYNLOY

ALYA-0L-¥Y¥IX

T¥0SId

ER-PCKS
td9vYd

LADANg
TYONNY

LA9angd

ALYd-0L-¥YdA

TYOSTIdA

1202 ‘¢ A100

IMOd3d HASNHdXHE 3 HANIATY JHZIEVHRNS
IOTYLSTId ¥u¥d HTISIT

HONY
-I¥vA

B

TYNLOY
paty

ONIONH SAOI¥dd L

ONOd NOILVIEOHEY

taNOd d0d

LA2dng
Aine

NOILdIYDSHd LNHWIAYdAd

MOM®00008F7ID RLeps
TECETTT :AWIL
1202/0T/80 :3dL¥A



(p-LS)
Z°8%
(8-¢€)

(zr-otz’ot)
2Z27020°ST
05 608'F

ZZ°0Z0 ST
98°L9£’¢€
06°200°TT
987679
05°608°F7
0070

00°GE9'T
0S"PLT'E

(8o 0T0’%2)
80°010°6C
00°000°S

80°0T0°62
00°00%’9

ze"8vL 1T
9L°198

00°000°S

($8°500°%T)
6%°226°'9T
G9°916°2

67°226'91
og-eeL’e

2579892t
L9°20S

59°916°C

(5°8¢)
£°6€
(€°¢w)

(zp-622'T)
8E€°S9V ‘T
96" G€T

BE'G9F ‘T

(r8-000'2)
167 LIv’C
L9°9TY

IS LIF’T

(LIDIJHEA) SATIUNS
SHSNAIXE gNAJ TYIOI
SHANIATY ANAJ TYIOL

SESNEAXE TYLOL

SHILITIOYSA

WYED0dd NOILVIdDHA

AATILVILSINIHAY
SHSNHIAXE

SINNIAHY TYLOL

SHILITIOWA

WYY20dd NOILV¥AYDIHTA

AAILYILSININAY
SHANIATY

|4

TYALOY
ALYd-0L-9YdA
TYDOSId

‘YX-3
dD¥d

II9and
TYOANNY

1L35an4g
JLVA-0OL-dYIA
TYDSId

1202 ‘1€ AI0P

I¥0d3Y HSNIAXH 3 HOANIATY JIZTUYVRRAS
L2I4LSIq MY¥d JTISIT

ONIANd SdOI¥ddd L
HAASNOR

TYNLOY
ATINre

CONOd d0d

Laoand
Arar

NOILAIMDISYId LNIWILIYdHQ

MOM*00008%TD ar
TEETHIT TEWII
T202/01/80 :dL¥A



(0°%8)
9°¢v
(6°67%)

T9°606°T
68°9TC 6L
06°9Z1°18

68°91Z'6L

68°9TZ 6L

06°921°18

00°0%¥6°TT
00°090°8€ET
00°000°0ST

00°090'8€ET

00°090’8€ET

00°000°08T

00°596°9
00°5€5°08
00°005°LS8

00°5€£5°08

00°5€5°08

00°005°L8

(0°6STT) (597 LES'OT)

007566
00°G0S'TT
00700821

00°G0G'TT

00°S0S'TT

00°006°2T

(LIDIAAA) SNI4dNS
SASNAIXH ANAA TYI0L
SAONIATE aNAJ TYIOL

SHSNAIXE TYLOL

HATIVALSININGY
SASNIIXH

SHANIATE TYLIOL

AATLVALSINTHNAY
SHONTAHY

1z

TYNLIY

HLYA-OL-dYHX

TY¥O5I4

TEA-d
$49¥da

La9dnd
TYONNYT

LIdang
JIL¥J-0L-d¥3IX
T¥DSIA

T20¢

(5°8F) 07 "G80°LT
(8- LE) SLTLBS9
(5°8%) 0%°S80°LT
(5 8¥%) 0F"S80°LT
(9 L¥) GLTLES'9
(9°L%) SL LFS'9
HONY TYNLOY
~-I9YA xinc

3

ONIJNA SJOoI¥dd L dod
WIS ONOF ¥0d

I¥0dEY FASNIIXIT 3 TANIAHY JAZIYVYHWHAOS

LOTALSTIA MY¥d HTSIT

132004
ATnr

NOILdIYDSHdd ILNIWLIYdHA

MOM“00008FTID *dI
TESET:TIT :‘dWIL
120¢/01/80 :dLvd



(e-ogg) (€6°€9F %) 00°8€6°T

0$°0ET’T
ST 9€S'0T
G9°999°TT

ST°9€S'0T

ST 9€9°0T

§9°999°TT

(6°08%¥%) (LT SLO'L)

087191

LT S0S’T
£9°999°1
LT G0S'T

LT°S06’T

L9°999'T

(ILIDIATA) SNTAHEAS
SASNAAXH ANNA TYLOJ
SANNIATY QNAd TYIOIL

SHSNIdAXH TYLOL

HATLYILSININAY
SHSNHAXE

SIONIATY TYLOL

IATIIYILSININAY
SHANIATY

67971 00°09€’ST 00°290°8T
(§°5%) L0°968°0T 00°000°0¢
6°7%1T 00°09€’°ST 00°290°81
6°7T 00°09¢e’ST 00°290°8T
(6°67%) L0"968°0T 00°000°02
(§°S%) L0°968°0T 00°000°02
dONY TYALOY Ldaodangd
~-IdvA HLYA-OL-IYHIX TYNNNY

% TY¥ISId

12 dA-A

S TAD¥d

LI2dnd
IILYI-0L-dY3A
TYOSTIdA

120¢

(8°82Z¥%) 007096 L
(6°9F) €8°788
(g8 82w) 00°096°L
(8°82%) 007096°L
(6°97%) £8°1788
(6°97) £8°788
dONY TYNLOY
-IdY¥YA AI0r

ONIJNXE SJOI¥ddd L ¥0d
LIAAY aNOnd ¥90d

L¥0dEd ASNIAXT 3 FENNIATY QEZTIVHHAS

IDIYLSIA ¥¥d¥d dATSIT

La9dang
Ane

NOILAI¥OSdd INIWIYY4Ad

MOMT00008FTD 4z
TEET-TT EWII
120Z2/0T/80 :HL¥Q



(6°0%T) L6 LLY LZ

(0s°6z1’L9)
05°522'21¢
00°00T°SPC

06°62Z'21¢

06°52Z°2Z1¢

00°00T'GFC

(087€65°G)
08°8T0'9¢
00°52Z% ‘02

08'810°92

08°8T0°9¢

00'52% ‘02

(LIDIAZA) SNTIaAUNS
SEISNIAXT aNAd TYIOL
SENNIATY dNAA TYIOI

SESNIAXT TYLOL

IATLVILSININAY
SHSNUAIXE

SHOANIATT TYLOL

HATLVELSININAY
SHANIATY

889 9£°S8Z L6
(0°6%) EETEIL'FZT
8789 9€°GBZ L6
8789 9€°G8Z L6
(0°6%) EETE€9L'VTT
(0°67%) €ETE9LPTT
JONY TY¥NLOY
-I99A ALYA-0L-dYdIX

2 T¥OSTA

1¢ *dA-d

9 A9¥d

LASandg
TYNNNY

HONYAINSNT ALITIIYIT

(8€£°961‘6€) S'6F (zg8 €9¢'8)
8E"TET 28T 8°8¢2 68°606'8T
00°GLG ‘T¥T (€°09) LO9FT 0T
8E°TET 28T 8°8¢ 687606 ‘8T
8£°TET 28T 8°8¢ 68°605'8T
00°GL6ZHT {€-05) LO"9PT 0T
00°GL6 ZYT (£ 06} LO"9FT 0T
Ld9dnd ADNY TYNLOY
HILYA-OL-dY¥HX -I¥Y¥YA ATarc
T¥DSId 3
1202 ‘1€ RIOL ONIJNXE SAOI¥dd L d0d

caNQE d90a

Ld0d3d IASNHAXHE ¥ HONIATI AUIZIIYWRNAOS
LOI¥ISIA MY¥d HTISIT

132404
A1ar

NOILAI¥YDSHC LNIWLYYIHA

MOM*00008%1D ar
TEET-TT :3EWII
TZ02/0T/80 :dL¥A



o oo
o oo

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAAA) SATIUNS
SHSNIIXT dNAJ TYLOL
SEANNIAHT aNAd TYLOL

SUSNIdXHE TVLOL
SHILITIOVA
SYYd

SESNUAXA

SHANIATY TVLOL

HATLVILSININAY
SENNAATY

ic

TYNLDY
ILYd-0L-dYdA
TYISId

¥A-d
$49¥d

L32dnd
TYONNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
000 0°0 00°0
000 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
1doang HONY TYNLOY

ILYI-0L-¥¥IX -IdvYA A1ar
T¥DSId 3

1z02 ‘1e X1InL ONIQNT SdOI¥HEd L 404
ONIIHOIT ¥ ONIAV4 :JNAd 404

I¥MOdHEd IASNIAXE 3 HANIATE dHZIYVWWNS
LOIFLSIA M¥¥d HTSIT

139dand
ATnr

NOIL4I¥EOSHd LNAWLIVIId

MOM*00008F1D *ar
TEETHTIT EWNIL
1202/01/80 :3E1¥Qd



G S¥
5'89
(1°9%)

L9°2268'28T
TP LPE'GET
80°0L8°LBZ
TP LPE’SET
00°08E‘T

TP LI96EET

80°0L8'L8E

00°88L°¥%0T
00 ZT1Z'0€Ew
00 000’GES
00°ZTZ'0EY
00°000’8

oo zre’zew

00°000‘SES

0% 921’19
T6°956°06¢
TE"€80°21€E
16°966°06¢C
597999 '¥F
92°06Z2°'9%2

TE €80°ZTE

ZETZEL'B
T0°TS8°G¢E
€€°€88 ¥
TO"TG8‘SE
L9°999

7€ ¥8T'SE

€€°€8G5 PV

(LIDIJAHEA) SNTAENS
SISNIIXHA dNAA TYLOL
SUNNIATE dNOJA THIOI

SUSNUAXE TYLOL
SYYYd

AATLYALSININAY
SESNIdXH

SANNIATE TYLOL

AATLYHLSININAY
SEINNIATY

TYNLOY

2L¥I~-0L-9YHA

T¥ISId

t4A-d
+d9¥4

LA9and
TYNNNT

LIDANG

ALYI-0L-d¥3X

TEOSTA

1202 !

L°8BL 20019 ST
Z°8L 15°808°L
(v-Lw) €6°8IV €T
Z° 8L 15°808°L
(6°90T) 00°08E’T
L°18 16°8¢2%’9
(¥°L%) £5°8IF '€
(7 LY) £6°8TF ‘€T
FONY T¥01DY
-TUYA b ¥y

2

1€ A1I00 ONIANE $A0I¥dd L ¥0d

ANAd NOILVHYIOHY FI¥IDddS :dNAd d04d

Id0d3d ESNIIXH % HNNIATY dHZINYWHAS
LOIMISIA ¥¥¥d HATSIT

LA9and
ATar

NOILAIJIDSHEd INAWILIVAEA

MOM 00008F%1D *at
TEET:IT :“EWIL
1202/01/80 :3ELIYQ



(1°82)
0-8¢
(€°v2)

(LL"€6290T)
LT GLOOTT
0% 18L'E

LT SLO'OTT

LT"SLO'0TT

op-18L'€

{(00°000’8F%T)

00 000’€ST
00°000°’S

00°000“EST

00°000’€EST

00°000°S§

00°05Z°68
59°916°C

00°05Z’68

00°0SZ’68

59°916°2Z

(gereegag)

07 L¥Pl
(8 0%T)
(€°€9)

(1€°L9%’0€)
LZ E0L0E
96°6€C

LZ €0L'0€

(ee-gee’21)
00°0SL'TT
L9791y

00°0G6L°2T

(LIDIJIFA) SNTAINS
SHSNHdXH ONNJ TYLOI
SAONIAEY ANOA TYLOL

SHSNUIXE TYLOL

NOILYHISINIWAY
SHSNAIXI

SANNIATY TYLOL

NOILVYHISINIWNAY
SHNANIATY

|54

TYNLOY

HLYd-OL-dYHA

TYDSIA

TYER-3
+HA9v¥d

Laoand
TYNNNY

1320d0g

AIL¥d-0L-¥YIX

T¥DSIA

Tcoe

LF0dHY ISNEdXE 3 dNNIATY dUZITYVYHHAOS

‘1¢ XIOC

DONIANHY SdoI¥didd L
ALTANDES TYID0S

TYALIY
ATnr

q04

CANQA J0A

LOIYLSIA Ad¥d JTSIT

LI9and
ATTar

NOILJIYOSIA INHWILIYIId

MOM™00008¥%1ID tar
TEETHTT THEWII
T¢02/0T/80 :dL¥A



0°00T
796
(T°9%)

05°186°'%88
8E E€LB'Z9
88°%58°LV6

8£°€L8729

8£-€L8’29

88°%68°L¥6

00°0

00°068°09L"T
00" 068°09L"T
00°068°09L"T

00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L°1

00°0

T8 °G8TLZ0O'T
T8 G8T LZO T
T8°G8T°LZO'T

T8°681°LZ0'T

18°S81°L20'T

0°00T
07001
(g L¥)

62°860°LL
0070
62°860°LL

00°0
£8° 0L 9%T
£8°0FL 9¥1

€8 0L OFT

€8 0L 9FT

£8°0FPL 97T

(LIDIAEA) SNTA¥NS
SUSNIAXE ANOJ TYIOI
SUANIATE dNOJ TYIOI

SHSNHEAXH TYLOL

AATIVILSININAY
SASNIAXT

SHNNHAZY TYLOL

AATIVILSININAY
SHANHAHY

AONY
—-Id%A

%

1zc
0T

TYNLOY
ILYA-0L-dYdA
TYOSTIA

THMEX-3
SADYd

L3odnd
TYONNY

L39ang
JLYA-0L-9¥EX
TY0SId

1202 ‘1€ ATI0p

AONY
-Id9A
%

TYNLOY

A1ap

ONIANH SdoIddd £ d0d

dNNA dOIA¥ES 1930 :aNnd J0d

IY0d3Y HSNAAXH 3 HANFATY JHZIYVWRHOS
L2IELSIA ¥¥¥d JTISIT

Laodnd
ATAr

NOILJI¥DSHd LINEWLIVdAA]J

MOM~0000871ID Hegs
TE-ET:TT ‘dWIL
120z2/0T/80 :dL¥C



(2'69)
0'¥vL
(€-68)

(297786 'GST)
T T67 'L8T
0L'60S ‘1€

TE"T6F 'LBT

87 8G9 76T
0L TLL'G9T
0070

0L 606'TE

(LID2I43d) sSN1ddNs
SASNIIXE aNNd TY¥LIOI
SHONIATE dANNA TYLOI

SEHSNYIAXY TYIOL

LHATA

SHILITIOVL

SOIL¥NOY

SMEvVd

FATLYILSININAY
SUSNIIXH

SEHOANIATA TYLOL

HATLVALS INIWAY
SHANIATY

HONY
~I¥d¥A
%

(00°02¥%'L0S) (00°566°562) (9°0L) (Lo"s6e’ZT) (oo sgz‘zy)
00°02Z6°TZL 96611 TZF €°6L LO"S6E°CT 00°091°09
00°008’FTC 96°vZT’'SZ1 0°00T 0070 00°GL8 LT
00°026°TZL 96 61T 12V £€°6L L0 S6E’ZT 00709102
00°0 0070 0°0 0070 00" 0
00°00G6°L 00°SLE’F (€°112) 7T°9%6°1 007529
00 0GE‘ST ST 7568 (€°987%) 00°00S°L LT 6LT'T
00°0L0“L89 T8°06L°00% 896 €6°8¥6°'2 £€8°652°LS
00°000°CT 00°000°L 0700T 0070 00°000°T
0000671 96721521 0°00T 0070 00°GL8 LT
0070087712 96 721’521 0°00T 00°0 00 GL8 LT
Ladand L39dand HONV TYNLOY L39ang
TYNNNY JILYd-0L-d¥IX -IdYA AT14r ATIQrD
TYOSIA 3
1c0¢ ‘1€ X100 ONIANAT SAOI¥d3Ed L ¥04
aNOd SLOHELOAd TVLIAYD dNDJ J0d

1e
i1

TYNLOY

dLVI-0L-4¥VYIA

TYOSId

*HA-3
ovd

LYd0dHEd HSNHIXH 3 UNNUATY JIZIYYWROS
LOIYLSIQ ¥Md¥d dTISIT

NOILATIY¥ISHEA LNHWLUYIIA

MOM*0C008¥%TID +aI
TEETITT TEWIL
1202/01/80 :dL¥A



(67°112°90T)

67" TTT’22L
00°006°ST9

67 TTT’22L
0070
67 TIT'2Z2L
0070
00°006‘ST9
0070

00°006°GT9
0070

(L5°9596 '19)
8€ TET ' ITH
T8°¥LZ'6GE

BE'TECT'TICY
0070
g8e 1ez’'12h
00°0
18 %LZ 6GE
00°0

I8 vLZ'6SE
0070

(9°6T0T)
(€°19)
8°L%C

6%°107 18
€EV°02T L6
Z6°125'8LT

€7 02T L6
80°€66'C
SETLZT'¥6
00°0
Z6°12S5°'8LT
00°09€’S

26 T9T'€ELT
000

(00°T58°8)
66°GLT 09
66 %ZE'1S

66°SLT°09
0070
66°SLT 09
0070
66 ¥ZE’1S
00°0

66°7Z€’1S
0070

(LIDIAHEA) SNTAANS
SASNIAXHT ANOA TYLOI
SEANTIAIY ONOA TYLOI

SUSNIIXH TYLOL

LNYINVYLSHYT

ATOD

AAILYYLSININAY
SISNIIXH

SHANIATY TYIOL

LNYINYLSHT

dT0D

AATLYALSININGY
SEANIAHY

(2°962) €G €TV ‘80¢C
PTES 8z zLE'9¢ee
(6" 1T) 18°S8L°7¥S
[ 8C ZLE9€EE
07001 26676 ‘€T
€799 9€-zev‘zee

0°0 0070
(8°1T) 18°G8L ¥¥S
0°00T 26 658 LT
S ARAY 68°6€6 92§
0°0 0070
dONY TYNLOY
-Id9¥A ILYd~-0L-dYIA

3 TYOSTIJA

¢ *¥X-3

Z1 :u9v¥d

LIOang
TYNNNY

139ang
ALVYJ-0L-9¥IX
TY¥OSId

1202 ‘1€ RTINe

TYNLOY
A1nl

ONIAJNY Sa0I¥Ed L dod

LNVINVLSEE gN¥Y AT0D :dN(O4 904

LY0dEd HASNEAXT ¥ ANNHTATY JHZIEVHKRAS
LOIMISIO ¥Y¥d dTISIT

1A93004d
A1arc

NOILATYDSEd INAWILIYdEA

MOM 00008%1TO art
TESETITIT “EWII
1202/01/80 :dALVA



[ol e Ne]
[eNoNo]

00°0
00°0
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

00~
00~
00"

(o)

o oo
[= =i o]

00"
00"
00"

<

00°0
0070
00°0

(LIDIAZEA) SNTId¥AS
SHSNAIXE dNAA 'T¥LIOI
SHANIAHTET INAd TYLICL

SASNHAXH TYLOL

NOILVYISININAY
SHSNIaX3d

SANNIATY TVLOL

NOILVALSININAY
SHONHIATY

dONY
—IgdvA
%

1 %4
€1

TYOLDY
HLYA-0L-Y¥IX
TY¥ISIA

TMA-
+dDvd

LaSand
TYANNY

LAoand
HILYI-0L-9Y¥HX
TYOSId

1202

dONY
-TH¥A

%

(]

TYNLOY
AT1ar

ONTIANH SAOI¥HEd L
LAHd WYHL DONOT TYIdUNHD

I1d0dHd ESNIdXH 3 HANHATY dHZIYVYHWHAS
LOIFMLSIA XMd¥d dTSIT

LEoang
A1nr

NOILATI¥ISHEd INIWILYYAHEA

MOM®00008F1D sar
TEETHIT ‘UWIJ
1202/0T/80 dLV¥Q



[N el o]
o oo

00"
0070
00°0

o

000
00~
00°0

o

00"
0070
000

j=]

(LIDIAFAA) SNTIENS
SUSNHIAXA aNNd TYLOI
SANNIATE aANNA TYLOI

SASNIAXH TVIOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHSNIIXA

SHOANIATE TYLOL

NOILVALSINIWNAY
SENNIAHYA

~IdYA
%

1<¢
PT

TYNLOY
AILVYA-0L-d9Y3X
TYOSId

*dA-d
tHIYd

LADand
TYONNY

00°0 0'0 00°0
00°0 00 00°0
000 0°0 00°0
00°0 00 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
0070 0'0 00°0
0070 0°0 000
pActalefai: HONY TYNLOY
ILYA-OL-dYHA -T9vYA A1ne
TY¥ISIA %
T¢o¢ ‘1€ X100 ONIONHY SaoIddad L ¥04

SLASSY TYLIAYD :dNNJ 4904

Y043 ESNEAXE 3 dOANHAHY JIZI¥YHWRAS
LOIYISIA ¥MY¥d HTISIT

Ladand
A1ar

NOILATYOSHd LNIWIYYdHA

MOM*00008F1ID *ar
TEETTT ‘EWII
1202/01/80 :dLYd



9°20¢ ¥7°250°090'¢ SZ°065'089 90°%10°L6E (Z°LST) (€9°6LP ZE) Z8 GTL 9GS (LIDIAEA) SNTd¥NS

9709 LZ*OTL '¥SZ’E 88°658°292°8 6L°766°'6T8"F (6°6) TL"00P“LSL €€°1L57889 SHSNIAXT TYAIDINOAW TVIOI
(§°0%) TL zoL'vie’s €199V ‘Ev6’8 G8°800°LTZ’S (L-2) 80°126‘vCL ST L8T'SVL SHANIATY TYJIDINAW TVIOI
AONY R-fotigel-4 132dan4 LA5ang HONY TYNLOY LIdang NOILAIYDSdd LNIWILEYdEd
-TdvA ALYA-OL~-dY3X TYONNY dLYd-0L-dYEA -IdYA ATar A1ar
% TYOSII TYOSId 3
1202 ‘1e R1ar ONIONH SAaoI¥ddd (L ¥04d

STYIOL Id0dE¥ TY4IDINARW

MOM*" 000087719 Heus
1¢  dA-& LE0dad ISNIAXT ? FOANIATE dHZIYYWWAS TEETTT *HWII

ST H9Y¥d LOIMLSIA A¥vd HTISIT 1202/01/80 'HLYA



